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Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
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SCRIP CODE: 523031 

HOLOGIC® 
THE SCIENCE OF SURE 

SUB: ANNUAL REPORT OF THE FORTlETH (40
1
~ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR FY 2024-25 

Dear Sirs, 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 30 & 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations,2015 ("Listing Regulations") (as amended from time to time), please find enclosed herewith the copy of 
the Annual Report including the Business Responsibility & Sustainability Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 

along with Notice of the 40th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") scheduled on Monday, 29th September 2025 at 11 .30 
A.M. (1ST) through Video Conferencing ("VC") I Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"). 

Further, the aforesaid Annual Report along with the Notice of the AGM has also been uploaded on the website of the 

Company at www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com 

Further, in accordance with the applicable circulars issued by MCA & SEBI, the AnnuaJ Report aJong with Notice of 

the AGM for the Financial Year 2024-25, is also being sent through electronic mode to those Members of the 

Company whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company,. 

Information at glance: 

Particulars 

Time and date of AGM 

Cut-off date for e-Votine 

Remote e-Votin2 start time and date 

Remote e-Votine end time and date 

Final dividend record date 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully 

For ADS Diag ostic Limited. 

~ 
N.L. Gayari 

CFO & Company Secretary 

Details 
Monday, 29in Spetmebr,2025 at 11 :30 A.M. 1ST 

Monday, 22nd September,2025 

Friday, 26in Septmber,2025 at 09:00 a.m. 1ST 

Sunday, 28in September, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 1ST. 

Saturday, 20m September,2025 

ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 
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KEY INFORMATION 

BOARD COMPOSITION 

► Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director 

► Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal, Director 

, Dr. Vivek Sehgal, Director 

, Mrs. Radhika Sehgal, Director 

)., Mr. Sunil Jasuja, Independent Director 

, Mr. Girish Sareen, Independent Director 

► Mr. Abhay Singh, Independent Director 

► Mr. Uday Walia, Independent Director 

, Mr. N.L. Gayari, CFO & Company Secretary 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 

;.. V.N PUROHIT & CO, Chartered Accountants. 

BANKERS 

► Bank of India, D-142, East of Kailash, New Delhi -110065. 

INTERNAL AUDITOR 

► V. K. Verma & Co. Chartered Accountants. 

SECRETE RIAL AUDITOR 

► Nitesh Singh & Associates Company Secretaries 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE 1$ HEREBY GIVEN that the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Members of ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED will be held on 
Monday, the 29th September. 2025. at 11 :30 A.M. Through Video Conferencing ("VC-Y other Audio Visual means ('OA VM') facilit) to 

transact the following busine:;:;: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

I. To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Compan) for the year ended 31. March. 2025. together \\ith the 

Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Dr. Vh ek Sehgal (DIN: 00036060), who retires b), rotation and, being eligible. offers Himself for re­

appointment. 

3. ro declare Dividend on equity shures for the financial ycur 2024-25. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

RE-APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

4. T o consider and if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a SpeciaJ Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

rules made thereunder (including any statutory modilication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of the 

Members be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Dr. Gautam Sehgal, as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 

0 1.06.2025 for a period of five years at the remuneration and perquisite as per details hereunder during his tenure from 01-06-2025 To 

31-05-2030. 

Salary:- Rs.5,11,6 15/- (Rupees Five Lac Eleven Thousand Six Hundred and Fifteen only) Per Month. 

HRA: -RS. 2,35,076/- (Rupees Two Lac Thirty Five Thousand Seventy Six only) Per Month. 

Club Membership fee of one club not Exceeding Rs. 12,000/- P.A. 

With 20% Increase in above Emoluments every year and also eligible for Provident Fund and Gratuily as per Company Rules. 

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Board of Director be and hereby authorized to make / accept necessaI) variation in the above said 

tenns of appointment. as may be permissible under the provision of Company Act, 20 I 3,from time to time:' 

New Delh~ 30/05/2025 By order of the Board of Directors 

Sd/-

N.L. Cayari 
CFO & Company Secretary 

MembershipNo-F02956 



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1 & 2) OF THE COMPANlES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT") 

Item No. 4. 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal is the Managing Director of the compan) since O 1.06.2000. Due to adverse position of the Industry he had been drawing a 
token remuneration of Rs. 2/- only upto 30 April 2009. Ho\\-ever due to rise in cost of Living and other expenses his salary was increased to 
Rs. I Lakh by the Board of Directors It is now proposed to further compensate him for the commendable work done by him helping the 
company to tum around. 

The remuneration committee has n.-commended upward the remuneration of Dr. Gautam Sehgal as specified in the resolution. The Company 
has not made any default in repayment of debts (Including Public Deposits) or debentures or interest payable thereon for a continuous period 
of thirty days in the preceding financial year. 

1. General Information: 

Nature of Industry - Sale &amp: Service of Medical Equipment. 

■ Date of commencement of Business-: Since date of Incorporation i.e. 23.06.1984 

• In case of New Companies, Expected date of Commencement of Activity as per project approved by financial institutions appearing in the 
prospectus-: N.A. 

• Export Performance and net foreign Exchange collaborations-: N.A 

• Foreign Investments or collaborators, ifany-:N.A 

Particulars 
Income 
Exoenditure 
PBT 
Less : Short Provision for Income Tax for Previous years 
Provision for Tax 
Provision for Deferred Tax etc. 
PAT 

Financial Performance Based on Given Indicators. 

2. Information about the appointee: 

• Background details 

Amount-2024-25 Amouot-2023-24 
161,311.65 240,590.68 

( 150,500.8 1) (215,595.81) 
10,8 10.84 24,994.87 
(293.1 1) (54.74) 

(2,911.03) (6,572.26) 
443.66 132.43 

8,050.36 18.500.30 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal is the son of Late Dr. Arjun Dev Sehgal. a noted Neurosurgeon and is himself a MB.B.S.from JJM Medical College. 
Kamataka and has been trained at Yale· s School of Medicine. USA .He is having more than Thiny Three years of experience in the field of 
Medicine and Medical Equipment has been beading the managerial functions of this company for the last Twenty Five years. 

• Past remuneration 
Past remuneration of Dr. Gautam since O 1.06.2019 is as under:-
Basic salary Rs.3,52,352/- per month &amp; HRA Rs. 1.61,898/- per month. 

• Recognition or A wards. 
N. A. 

3. Other information: 

Salary:- Rs.5, 11,615/- (Rupees Five Lac Eleven Thousand Six Hundred and Fifteen only) Per Month. 
HRA: -RS. 2,35,076/- (Rupees Two Lac Thirty Five Thousand Seventy Six only) Per Month. 

With 20% Increase in above Emoluments every year and also eligible for Provident Fund and Gratuity as per Company Rules. Club 
Membership fee of one club not Exceeding Rs. I 2000/- P.A. 

Further, Board of Director be and are hereby authorized to make / accept necessary variation in the above said lerms of appointment, as may 
be permissible under the provision or Companies Act, 20 13, from time to time. 

Comparotive remuneration profile with resp«t 10 industry, :.i.t.e of the Company. prolilc of the position and person (m case or expatriates the 
relevant details would be with the country of his origin) 

The remuneration in similar industries is much more than the remuneration proposed in the company. 

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company or relationship with the managerial Personnel, if any 

No relationship except \\ilh Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal, Dr. Vivek Sehgal and Mrs. Radhika Sehgal who are relatives within the meaning of 
Section 2(77) of the Companies act,2013. 

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement. 

Efforts are being made to increase revenue by aggressive marketing of its Sale &amp; Service products. 

03 · 



4. Disclosure 

a) The Shareholders of Lhe company shall be informed of the remuneration package of the managerial person. 

b) The Following Disclosures shall be mentioned in !he Board of Director's report under the heading "Corporate Governance'', if any, 

attached to the annual report: 

• All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits. bonuses. stock options. pension etc. 

• Details offixed component and performance linked incentives along\\ ith the performance criteria. 

• Service Contracts, notice period, severance fees: 

• Stock Option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the period over accrued and over which 

exercisable. 

NOTES 

• ~ !j 

I. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") permitted holding of the AGM through VC/OA VM, withoul physical presence of the 
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. 
The Registered Office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM. raeneral Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 
2020 and 17/2020 dated April 13. 2020, in relation to "Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies 
under the Companies Act, 2013''. General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May 5. 2020 and subsequent circulars issued in this regard. 
the latest being 09/2024 dated Seplember 19, 2024 in relation 10 "Clarification on holding of AGM through VC/ OA VM. 
collectively referred to as ·'MCA Circulars"}. 

2. Pursuant to the provisions or Section I 08 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules. 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 
2015 (as amended). and MCA Circulars dated April 08. 2020. April 13. 2020 and May 05. 2020 the Company is providing facility of 
remote e-voling to its Members in respect of the business to bl! transacted at the AGM ror this purpose. the Company has entered 
into an agreement \\ ith Central lxposito!) Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means. as the 
authorized e-Voling ·s agent). The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting S)stcm on the 
date of the AOM \\ ill be provided by CDSL. 

3. Ille Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and aller lhe scheduled time or lhe commencement of the 
Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OA VM will be 
made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This \\ill not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2° o or more shareholding). Promoters. lns111utional ln\estors.. Directors. Ke) Managerial Personnel. the Chairpersons of the 
Audit Committee. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Comminee. Auditors etc. 1\ho are 

allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come lirst served basis. 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OA VM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum 

under Section 103 of the Companies Act. 2013. 
5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14 2020 dated April 08. 2020. the facility 10 appoint pro,::,, to attend and cast vote for the memben; are 

not available for this AGM. Howewr. in pursuance of Section 112 and ection 113 of the Companies Act. 2013. reprei;entnthes of 
the memben :.uch ~ the Presidc:nt of lndia or the Go1emor of a State or bod::,, corporate can attend the /\GM through VC/OA VM and 

cast their votes through e-voting. 
6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13. 2020. the Notice calling the /\GM has 

been uploaded on the website of the Company at \\Ww.adsdiagno:.tielimited.neL The Notice can also be accessed from tl1c \\Cbsites of 
the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com respectively. lhc AGM 
Notice is also disseminated on the \1ebsite of CDSL (agenc} for providing the Remote e-Votiag fncilil} and e-voting system during 

the AGM i.e. W\rn.e\otingindia,com. 
7. The AGM \\ill be con\ened through VC/OAVM in compliance \Vith applicable provisions of the Companies AcL 2013 read with 

MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13. 2020 and MCA Circular No.20/2020 
doted May OS, 2020. 

8. Voting rights \\ill be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on 22/09/2025 (cut-otT date). 

9. 

JO. 
11 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

Onl> those Members whose names arc recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained b> the Compan)/Depositories as on the cut-off date\\ ill be t'lltitled to cast their votes b} remote e-voting ore-, oting at the 

/\GM. 
The facility fore-voting will be available at lhe AGM venue for those Member~ \vho do nol ClC>l lheir vote~ b> remote c-\-oling prior 

to the AGM. Members. who cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM. may attend the meeting hut will not be entitled to 
cast their votes once again. 
In case of joint holders attending the Meeting. onl)' such joint holder \\ho is higher in the order of names \1 ill be entitled to \Ole. 
Relevant documents referred 10 in the accompan) ini Notice and the Statcmenr. are open for inspection b) the members at the 

registered office of the Compan::,, on all working days. except Saturdays. during busim:ss hours up to the date of the Meeting. 
Members. who \Vish to obtain information on the Company or view the t:inancial Statements. may visit the Company's corporate 
website or send their queries at least IO days before the AGM to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company. 
Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far arc requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all 
communication including Annual Report. Notices, Circulars. etc. From the Compan) clectmnically. 
lbe Register ol Members and hare fransfer Books of the Compan) shall remain closed from 23-09-202S 10 28-09-2025 (both da)s 

inclusive) 
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Compan) and other document if an) are available for in~pcctioa at corporate otTice 
nfthr rnmMnv hNWPPn I 0·10 /\ M nnrl 1?·10 PM nn "It wnrl.ino ,hw< P'<rrnt <::11ntinv nnrl 1 lnlirl:ivs 

ot, . 
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ew Delh~ 30/05/2025 By order of the Board of Directors 

Sd/-

.L Gayari 

CFO & Company Secretary 

1embership o- F'02956 

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM (Pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing 
Regulation~ and Secretarial Standards - 2 on General Meetings) 

Name of Director Dr. Vi\ek Sehgal 

Director Identification Number (DIN) 00036060 

Date of Birth 05/04/1963 

Date of first appointment 31/03/1986 

Qualification M.8.8.S., MD (Radiology). He is associated with the company 

since last 36 years. Dr. Vivek Sehgal is a Professor of Neuro 

Radiology at Wayane State University, USA; He is having 
Thirty Five years of experience in the Medical Diagnostic 
Services. 

Terms and conditions of appointment/ re-appointment Appointed as Director liable to retire by rotation 

Details of remuneration last drawn 2024-25) NIL 

No. of Board Meetings attended during the year 02 

List of Companies in which Directorship held as on 31.03.2025 0 
(excludin2 foreien, nrivate and Section 8 Comnaniesl. 

Chairperson/ Member of the Mandatory Committees of the NIL 
Board of the Companies on which be/ she is a Director as on 
31.03.2025. 

VOTING I STRUCTIONS-: 

Voting through electronic means. 

I . Pursuant to the pro, 1sions of Section I 08 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

administration) Rules. 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 ofSEBI (Listmg Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 

2015 (as amended). and MCA Circulars dated April 08. 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility 
of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose. the Company has 

entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) I imited (CDSL) for focilitating voting through electronic 

means, as the authori,cd e-Voting·s agency. Thc facility of casting votes by a member using rcmote e-votiag as well as thee-voting 
sy~tem on the date of the AGM will be pro,idcd b} CDSL. 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

2. The voting period begins on 26/09/2025 (09:00 a.m. 1ST) and ends on 28/09/2025 (05:00 p.m. IST.) During this period 

shareholders· of the Company, holding shares either in physical fonn or in dematerialited form, as on the cut-off date 22/09/2025 
may cast their vote electronically. Thee-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

3. Inc shareholders should log on to thee-voting website w,vw.evotingindia.com 

4. Click on Shareholders. 

5. NO\~ Enter your l 'scr ID 
For CDSL: 16 digit:. beneficiary ID. 

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ro followed b} 8 Digits Client ID. 

Members holding shares in Physical Fonn should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
6. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed und Click on Login. 

7. If you arc holding shares in dcmat fonn and had logged on to w,rn.evotingindia.com and voted on an e-clrlier voting of any 
company, then your e,is11ng password is to be used. 

8. lf)OU are a first time ~r follow the steps given below: 



For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your IO digit alpha-numeric PAN issued b) Income Ta\ Department (Applicable for both dema 
shareholders as \\ell as ph) sical shareholders) 
•Members ,,ho have not updated their PAN "ith the Company Oepositol) Part~ici ant arc requested to us,; 
the first t\\O leuers of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the P field. 
• In case the sequence number is less than 8 di~its enter the aft~licable number oro·s before the number aflei 
the first two characters of the name in CAPIT Ii. , letters. Eg. your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 
Number I then enter RAOOOOOOO I in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Dciails or Date of Birth (in dd,mm/, \)V format) as n.-corded in your demat 

OR Date ofBirth (DOB) Account or in the compan) records in order to login •• ' 
Lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or comgany please enter the member id / folio 
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in ins ruction 

9. Aller entering these details appropriately. click on" SU BM IT tab. 

10. Members holding shares in physical fonn ,,;11 then direct I) reach the Company select1on screen. Ho\,cvcr. members holding shares 
in demat form will O0\\ reach ·Password Creation· menu wherein they are required to mandatoril} enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note thot this password is to be also used b) the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 
company on which they arc eligible to vote. provided that company opts for e-voting through CDS! platform. 11 is strongly 
recommended not to share your pasS\\Ord with any other person and take utmost care to keep your pass"ord confidential. 

11. l·or Members holdmg shares in ph)sical form. the details can be used onl) for c-rnting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
12. Click on the EVSI\ tor the rele,ant ADS Diagnostic Limited on which )OU choose to vote. 
13. On the \-oting page, )OU will see ••Rf-SOLUTION DESCRIPTION'" and against the same the option ··YES/NO'" for voting. Select 

the option YES or NO as desired. rhe option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent 

to the Resolution. 
14. Click on the .. RESOLUTIONS FILE UNK'" if)ou \\ish to vie,\ the entire Resolution details. 
15. After selecting the resolution )OU ha,c decided to ,ote on. click on ··StTBMir. A confirmation box \\ill be displa)cd. lf)ou \\ish 

to confirm your \Ole. clicl.. on -oK··. else to change )Our vote. click on .. CANCEL"" and according!} modif) your \Ole. 
16. Once }OU ··CONrJRM"' your vote on the resolution. you will not be alto,\ed to modify your vote. 
17. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on --cI ick here 10 print" option on the Voting page. 
18. If a dcmat account holder bas forgotten the login pa.ss\\ord then Enter the User LO and the image verification code and click on 

forgot Password & enter the details as prompted b> the system. 
19. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL ·s mobile app m-Voting available for android based mobiles. Them-Voting app 

can be downloaded from Google Pia) Store. Please folio,\ the instructions as prompted b) the mobile app \\ hile voting on )Our 
mobile. 

20. Notes for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals. HUF. NRI etc.) and Custodian arc required to log on to 
\\ W\\ .evotingindia.com and register themselves us Corporate. 
A scanned cop) of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 
1ohelpdesk.e\.Oting" cdslindia.com. 
Aller receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and pa.~sword. The Compliance User 
would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 
The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evotingftcdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 
\\Ould be able to cast their ,ote. 
A scanned cop) of the Board Resolution and Po,\er of Attome} (POA) \,bich the} ha,e issued in lil\our of the Custodian. ifan}. 
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer lo verify the same. 

21. In case you have uny queries or issues regarding e-voting. you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("'FAQs"') and e-voting 
manual available at ww\\.evotingindia.com. under help section or \Hile an email to helpdcsk.evotin~lti'cdslindiacom. 

INSTRUCTIO~S FOR SHAREHOLDER A TTE DI 'G THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE A U DER: 

l. Shorcholder will be provided with a facility to auend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. 
Shareholders may access the same al hllps://W\V\\ .evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting 
credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the LVSN of Company will be 

displa)ed. 
2. The Skyline Financial ervices Pri\'ate Limited. Registrar and Share l ransfer Agent, of the Compan) \\ill be pro,iding VC/OAVM 

Services. 
3. Shurcholder:; are encouraged to jo111 the M=ting 1l1rough Lnptops / l Pnds for better c\.perience. 

4. Further shareholders will be required to allow Cami.:ra and use Internet with a good speed to avoid an) disturbance during the meeting. 
5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile I lotspot may 

experience Audio'Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable \Vi-Fi or 
L.Al\ Connection to mitigate an) 1-.ind of aforesaid glitches. 

6. Shareholders who would like to e,press their vie\~s/ ask questions during the meeting ma) register themselves as a speaker by 
sending their request in advance at least 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number. email 
1d. mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do 1101 wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send 
their queries in advance 2 da)s prior to meeting mentioning their name. demat account number/folio number. email id. mobile 
- - t. _ _ "l"J\ 1'"t.. --- ~ ~ •1tt- • •• .. .. • - •·• •'- •• t.• l ---- ~1 
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INSTRUCTlONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTl:',G DURl~G THE .\G'\l ARE AS UNDER:-

I. The procedure fore-Voting on the day of the AGM 1s same as Lhc insi.ructions mentioned ahove for Remote e-voting. 
2. Only those shareholders. \\ho are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facilit)' and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 

through remote e-Voting and an: otherwise not barred from doing so. shall he eligible to ,ote through e-Voting s}stem a,·ailabk 
during the J\GM. 

3. If any Votes are cast hy the shareholders through the e-voung available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not 
participated in the meeting through VC/OA VM facility. then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the 
facilil) of e-voting during the meeting is available onl) to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

4. Sharcholde~ who ha\e voted through Remote e-Voting will he eligible to altend the AGM. llO\\ever. the} \\ill not be eligible to 
vote at the J\GM. 

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

Non-lnd1,1dual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals. HLF. "\IRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 
W\V\\.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the ··Corporates•· module. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
hclpdesk.evotine'a'cdslindia.com. 
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be crc!3ted using the admin login and pass\\Ord. The Compliance User 
would be able to link the account(s) for \\hich the) \\ish to vote on. 
The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to hclpde~k.evoting II cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts the) 
would be able to cast their vote. 

A scanned cop) of the Board Resolution and Pmver of Attome) (POA) \\hich the.> have issued in favour of the Custodian. if an}. 
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutini,er to verif} the same. 
Alternathel} Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution Authorit} letter etc. together \\Ith 
attested specimen signature of the dul) authori1.ed signatol) who arc authori,ed to vote. to the Scrutini1cr and to the Company at the 
email address viz: adsmedical•'g'rcdiffmail.com (designated email address b) company) if they have voted from individual tab 
&amp: not uploaded same in the CD<iL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to ,erif;, the same. 
lf)ou have any querie~ or issues regarding attending AGl\1 & e-Voting from thee-Voting S)stem. you may refer the Frequent!) 
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and C•\oting manual O\ailabh: ,it ww,\.evotingindia.com. under help sectit>n or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting~cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738) or Mr.Mchhoob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. 
Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542). 

All grie\ ances connected \\ 1th the faeilit} for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dal vi. \1anagcr. (CDSL. 
) CenLral Depositol) Services (India) Limited. A Wing. 25th Floor. Marathon Future.x. Mafatlal Mill Compounds. 'II M Joshi Marg. 
Lower Pare I (Last).Mumbai-400013 or send an email to hclpdcsk.evotmg,u cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43 . 



DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

DEAR MEMBERS, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Forty Annual Report on the busincs~ and operations or the Compan} together with the 

Audited Financial Statements for the )-Car coded March 31. 2025. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (In Thousands) 

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24 
(INR '000') llNR '000') 

Operating Income 161,311.65 240,590.68 

Profit before Interest & Depreciation 14,301.57 30 707.39 

Less: a) Interest (1,961.06) (4,085.60) 

b) Depreciation (1,529.67) (1,626.92) 

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary item and Tax 10,810.84 24,994.87 

Exceptional Item - -
Net Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation J0.8f0.84 24.994.87 

Current Tax 2,911.03 6,572.26 

Add: Short Provision for Income Tax for Previous years 293.12 54.74 

Less:- Deferred Ta, (443.66) ( 132.43) 

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Taxation 8,050.35 18,500.30 

Add: Other Comprehensive Income 332.22 (90.82) 

Total Comprehensive income attributable to equity holders 8,382.57 18,409.48 

less: Balance of ProfiVLoss Brought fof\\atd from previous years 37.691.53 21.255 

Add: MAT Credit 0 0 

Less: Dividend paid for Previous Year 2.631.36 1.973 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 43,442.74 37,691 

Results of Bus iness Operations and the State ofCompaoy'sAffairs 

The operational income of the Compan) has decreased from Rs. 2.405 Lakhs to Rs. 1.613 Lakh registering a Negative growth of 67°0 in the 

current year. The income from trading and servicing has increased from Rs. 398 Lakhs to Rs. 435 Lakhs for the current year, while 
Distribution Commission has increased from Rs. 105 Lakhs to Rs. 125 Lakhs for the current year. Overall income has decreased hy Rs. 
792 Lakhs. During the year under revie,\. 

Directors' Responsibility Statement 

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consbtcntl) and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

pmdent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of 

the company for that period: 

The director's bad taken proper and sullicicnt care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

this Act for safe guarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and the directors. in the case of a listed compan). had laid down 

internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 

cffcctivct}. 

Internal financial control means the policie:, and procedures odopted b) the Company for ensuring the order!> and efficient conduct of its business 

including adherence to C ompan} 's policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accurac) and 

completeness of the accounting record.'! and the timel) prepamtion of reliable linancial information. 

The directors had devised proper systems 10 ensure compliance ,\ilh the provisions of all applicable laws w1d that such systems were adequate and 

opcrruing effecthel). 

08· 



Listing 

Shares of your Company continue to be listed on Bomha} 'itock Exchange Limited. Mumbai. and the listing fee has heen paid for the ~car 

2024-2025 in the month of April. 2025. 

Directors 

The Board of Directors of the Cornpai1) is duly constituted. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the /\ct. Dr. Vivek Sehgal 
(DIN: 00036060), Director of the Company. retires by rotation and being eligible. offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommended 
her re-appointmem. 

Further. briefprotile and other details of Dr Vi\ek Sehgal arc pro..,ided in the Notice of the Annual General \.1eeting. 

Independent Directors 

The term and conditions of appointment of independent directors arc as per Schedule IV of the /\cl Pursuant lo the Provisions of Section 

l34(3)(d) read \\ith 'icction 149(6) the declaration b) the independent Dtrcctors that the) meet the criteria of independence has been received. 

During the )Car under rc,ie\\. the Non- faccuthe independent Director.; of the Compan) had no J)\.'CWliaJ) relationship or transaction:. \\ilh the 

Compan). 

Board Evaluation 

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of us own performance. Board committees and individual directors pursuant 10 the 

provisions of the J\ct and Securiltes und Lxchange Board of India (Listing Obhga1ions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. The 

Board has devised a polic) on the evaluation of performance of board of Directors. Commillee and Individual Directors. According!). the 

Chairman of the 'lommation and Remuneration Committee obtained from all the board member,, dul) filled in evaluation templates lor 

evaluation of the Board as a \\hole. evaluation of the committees and peer evaluation. The summary of the evaluation reports were presented 

to the respective Committees and the Board for their consideration. The performance of the commillecs was evaluated b)' the board al\er 

seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such t1s the composition of committees. ctfocttvencss of commillee 

meetings. etc 

Auditors 

The Auditors. l\,t/s V.N Purohil & Co .. Chartered Accountants. Nev,, Delhi arc continued LO be the auditors of the Compan). 

Policy on Directors' appointment and remuneration and other details 

The Company's polic) on director.;' appomtment and n:munerauon and other matters prm ided m St.-ction 178( I) & (3) of the Act has 

been disclos..'() in the torporate Gowmance Repon \\hich forms pan of~ directors' report. 

Audit committee and Vigil Mechanism 

The detai ls pertaining to composition of audit comminee and vigil mechanism are included in the Corporate Governance Report. which 

forms pan ofthis report. 

Auditors' report and secretarial auditors' report 

llle auditors' repon and secretarial auditors' report does not contain an) qualifications. reservations or adverse remark:.. Report of the 

secretarial auditor is given as an anne:-.ure "hich fonns part of this repon. 

Particulars ofloans, guarantees and investments 

There was no Loan Guarantees or Investments made b) the Company under Section 186 of the Companies AcL 2013. during the year under 

report and hence the said pro-.1s1on is not applicable. 

Transactions with related parties 

There was no contract or arrangements made with related partiesas defined under Section 188 of the Companies AcL 2013. during the year 

under repon. The details of transactions" ith the Com pan) and related parties arc g1vcn for information under notes to Accounts. 

Extract of Annual Return 

·\s pro\ided under Section 92(3) of the /\ct the extract of annual return is attached to this report in the prescribed Form MGT-9. 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

Pro\ isions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013. 1tre notapplicuble to the Compan). 



Dividend 

Based on company performance the directors have recommended a payment of dividend of Rs. 1.00 (10%) per equity shares 

of Rs. IO each on share capital amounting to Rs. 21,92,800. 

Change in the Nature of the Business 

1l1crc is no change in 1hc nature of the Business of1hc Compan} during the )Car under repo11. 

Material Changes 

No material changl-s and commitment:; affecting the financial ~ition of the Compan:, occurred bct,\ccn the end of the financial )Car 10 which 

this linanc1al statement relates till the date of1his report 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption.Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo. 

The information pertaining lo conservation of energy. technology absorption. foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the 

Annexure forming part of this Report. 

Risk Management 

The Company docs not have any Risi... Management Polic> as the elements of risk threatening the Company•~ existence are VCI") 

minimal. 

Disclosures under Su:ual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redres.~nl) Act, 2013. 

Your Directors state that the compan> has zero tolerance on sexual harassment at \\Orkplace. During the )Car under rc\ie\,, there \\Cl'C 

no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual I lal'al;Smcnt of Women at Wort.place (Prc\Cntion. Prohibition and Rcdressal) Act. 2013. 

Number of sexual harassment complaints received during the year: NIL 

Number of complaint~ db posed off during the same year: NIL 

Number of complaints pending for more than 90 days: NIL 

Disclosures under Maternity Benefit Act, 1961: 

The Company duly adheres to the provisions of Maternity Benefit Act. 1961, ensuring that maternity benefit leaves. workplace facilities 

and related pro\isions are followed 

Transfer to Unclaimed Dividend to IEPF. 
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. read with Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit Transfer and 
Refund) Rules, 2016 ( .. the Rules"), as amended, mandate the companies to transfer the dividend that has remained unclaimed/un-encashed for 
a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account lo the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Further, the Rules also 
mandate that the shares on which dividend has not been claimed or encashed for seven consecutive years or more be transferred to the I EPF. 

The following table provides a list of years for which unclaimed dividends and their corresponding shares would become eligible to be 
transferred to the rEPF on the dates mentioned below: 

Year Dividend Per Share nn Rs.) Date of Declaration Due Date for Transfer to IEPF 
2019 0.90 28.05.2019 27.05.2027 

2022 0.80 28.05.2022 27.05.2029 

2023 0.90 29.05.2023 28.05.2030 

2024 0.12 30.05.2024 29.05.2031 

Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

No significant or material orders were passed by any Regulator or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and 

Company's operation~ in future. 

Internal Financial Controls 

The Company bas in place adequate internal financial controls \~ilh reference to financial statements. During the year. such controls 

were tested and no n:ponablc material weakness in the design or operation was observed. 

'1anagerial Remuneration and Particulars of Employees 

The mfonnarion pertaining to particulars or employees m; Section 197 of the Companies Act. 2013. read \\ith Ruic 5 of the Companies 

., . . . 
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Deposits 

The Comp.Ul) has not acccptoo any deposits under Section 73 of Companies Act. 2013, during the financial year under report. 

Corpon1te Governance Report 

Corpcmue governance provisions as spccitic.-J in Secuntics and Lxchangc Board of India (l 1sting Obligations and Disclosure Rcqmrement,;) 

Regulauons. 2015. arc not applicable 10 the Compan). I lo,,cvcr. as per the governance policies of lhe Compan.>, the Compan) has substantially 

follovved imd observed 1h1.-sc regulations. A report on Corporate Governance covering among other.; details of mcetin~ of the Board and Committees 

along \\jth a certificate for compliance \\ ith the regulations of SecuritiC!; and E,changc Board of India (I .isling Obligatioru; and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations. 2015. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

A detailed analysis of your Company's perfomiance is discussed in the Management Discussion illld Analysis Repon.,,hich forms part of this 

Annual Repon 

Acknowledgment 

Your Directors wish to place on record their uppreciation for the co-operation and assistance c,tendcd b) the Company's employees. medical 

professionals. customers. ,cndors and academic institultons. Your Directors also acknm\ledge:-. grarefull) the shareholders for their support 

and confidence reposed on ,>Our Compan). 

Place New Delhi 
Date: 30/05/2025 

For and on behalfofthe board of directors 

Sd/-
Gautam Sehgal 
DIN 00034243 
Managing Director 

\ 

Sd/-
Or. (Mrs.) Versba Sehgal 
DIN 00034303 
Director 
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Annexure to Directors Report Declaration under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2013. 

We. Girish Sorccn, Sunil Jasuja Uday Wolia and Abhny Singh being the Independent Directors of ADS Diagnostic Limited ("The 

Company") hereb) ockno,,ledge. confirm and declare that: 

a) We are or were not promoters of the Compan) or its holding. subsidiaJ) or associate company: nor ,,e arc related to promoters or 

din.--cton. in the Compan). its Holding. SubsidiaJ) or as!>OCiate compan): 

b) We do not have or had an) pecuniaJ) relationship ,,;th the Compan). it's holding. subsidiaJ) or associate compan) or their 

promoters or directors. during the t,, o immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year: 

e) None of our relatives have or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, Subsidiary or associate 

company or their promoters or directors, amounting to two percent or more or its gross turnover or total income of lilly lakh rupees or 

such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower. during the t,~o immediately preceding financial years or during the 

current financial year, 

d) We neither oursehcs nor any ofour relatives. 

I. I lold or have held the position ofkc) managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the Compan) or its holding. or 

s11bsidill1) or associate compan) in any of the three financial )cars immediate!) preceding the financial )car in which ,,e 

are proposed to be appointed: 

II. /\re or have been an employee or proprietor or partner. in any of the three financial years immediate I) prec1..-ding the 
linancial year in which we arc proposed to be appointed, of-

• A lirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the Company or its holding or subsidiary or 

associate company; or 

• Any Legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction ,,ith the Company. or its holding or subsidiary or 

associate compan} amounting to ten percent or more of the grOS!> turnover of such firm: 

Lil. Hold together two percent or more of the total \.oting power of the Company: or 

IV. An.: chief faecuthe or Director. b) \\hatever name called. of M} non- profit organi,.ation that receives 

t\\ent} live percent or more of its receipt from the Compan), an} of ,ts promoters or directors or its holding 

or subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or more or total voting power of the Company: 

e) We possess appropriate skills. experience and knowledge of discipline related to the Company's business. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30/05/2025 

Sd/-

Sunil Jasuja 

DIN- 00937770 

Sd/-

Girish SllJ'eeo 
DlN- 01128112 

Sd/­

Abhay Singh 
DIN- 06492252 

Sd/-

UdayWalia 
DIN- 02393545 



A. Conservation of energy: 

(a) Energy conscna11on measures taken: LI-I) Light h1l\e beenPul-up in place ofTraditional Light:;. 

(b) Additional in\-cstmcnts and proposals. if an). bcingimplementcd for reduction of consumption ofenerg}~ - NO 

(c) Impact ofthe measures at (a) and (b) above for rcductionofenergy: - Lmpact will be known in current yeur. 

(d) Consumption and consequent impact on the cost ofproduction of goods: - NJ\ 

(e) Tollll energy consumption and enerro con~mption per unit olproduction a, per Form A of the Anne,urc in respect of industries ~-pecilied 

in the Schedule thc..-re 10.: - "IA 

8. Technology absorption: 

(a) Efforts in bricfmadc tO\\ards technology· ahsorption,adaptation and innovation· - NA 

(b) Benefits deriwd as a result of above eITorts: - NA 

(c) Technology inducted . - NA 

(d) Efforts made in technology absorption as pcr 1-'onn B ofthe Anne,ure: - Ni\ 

C Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

Activities rclaung to e,port.s: mitiathcs taken to increase exports: development of new export markets for products and seniccs: 

and export plans: The Company is continuously making its efforts for e,port of sales and services in the overseas market. 

Total foreign exchange used and earned: -

i) Foreign Exchange earned - Rs. 115.61 Lakhs (Previous Year 59.40 Lakhs) 

ii) Foreign E.\change outgo- Rs. 7.48 Lakhs (PreviousYear 3.7 Lakhs) 

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATIO A D PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Managerial Remuneration 

The information required under Section 197 of the Acl read with rule 5( I) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, are given below· -

L rhe ratio of the remuneration ofe-ach director to the median remuneration of the employee~ of the compan) for the financial )Car: -

Sr. No. Name of the Dirtttor Remuneration P.A. Median Remuneration Racio 
(INR '000') P.A. (INR'OOO') 

I. Dr Gautam Sehgal 7353 499 6.78 

2 The percentage increase in remuneration of each director. Chieffinancial Oflicer. Chief Executi've Oflicer. Company Secrclar) Manager. 

ifan}. in the linancial year: -

Sr.No. Name of K:\1P Designation 
Current Previous 

% 

Remuneration Remuneration 
Increase 

P.A. (INR'OOO') P.A. (JNR'OOO') 

I. 
Dr Gautam Sehgal 

'\,lana2imt Director 7353 6788 8.32% 
2. N.L. Ga)ari CFO &Compan) Secretcll) 3095 2831 9.18% 

J The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year.-

S. No. Current Year Median 
Previous Yeur Median 

Percentage lncrea.\e 
Remuneration in (INR '000') Remuneration in (INR '000') 

I. 499 476 4.60% 



. ... 
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14. 

4 The number ofpemmncnt employees on the rolls of Company:- 25 

5 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the Inst financial year 
and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there arc an~ 
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:- fhe average percentile increase in salaries of the employees is 
4.60 %. whereas managerial personal is getting raise as 3.51 % p.a as approved by Central Government. 

6 It i!; hcreh} affinned that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Polic} for Directors. Ke) Managerial Personneland other 

Emplo}ecs. 

Particulars of Emplovees 

Provisions of rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014. is not applicable to 

the Company as no emplo)cc ts gettingspceified remuneration . 
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FORM MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on tbe linancial year ended on 3U03/202S 

!Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) ofthe Companies 
(Management and Admioistration)Rules, 20141 

I.REGISTRATIO AND OTHER DETAll,S. 

i. CIN L85 I l ODL I 984PLC0 18486 

ii. Registration Date 23/06/1984 

Iii Name of the compan) ADS DIAGNOSTIC LLMITED 

Iv Category of the Company Company Limited by Share 

V Sub Category of the Company India Non-Government Company 

vi. Address of the Registered office and contact details 114. Sant Nagar. East of Kailash, New Delhi - 110065 
Tel: 0 11-41620434, 41622193, Fax: 01 1-41665880.011-

29245300, E-mail:adsmedical@rediffmail.co~ Website: 
www.adsdia1mosticlimitcd.com 

vii. Whether listed comoanv Yes 

viii Name, Address and Contact details ofReJZ.istrar and Transfer Aeent, if anv NTL 

II. PRl 'IICIP \ L BlJSl~[SS \ CTl\'ITl[S OF THE co,1r "' 
All the business activities contributing IO % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company 

Product/service 

I. Sale ofTrading Goods Division 74 64.31°1c. 

II. income from Service, Installation & Rental Division 46 27.84% 

Ill Income from Distribution Commission Division 46 7.85% 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDl~G. Sl BSIDIAR\ AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Name & address of the Compan) CIN/GLN Holding • Subsidiar) 'Associate % of shares held 

NIL N1L NlL 

I\. SHARE IIO LDJNG PATTF:RN {Eguih Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Eguitv) 

i) Category-\\ise Share Holding 

Category of 

Shareholders 

A. Promoters 

(I) Indian 

a) Individual/ HUF 

b) Central Go\l 

c) State Govt (s) 

d) Bodies Com. 

c) Banks/Fl 

f) Anv Olher .. 

Sub-total (A) (I):-

( 2) F oreil(n 

a) NRJs - Individuals 

b) Other - Individuals 

c) Bodies Corp. 

' . . '"' 

·-

Demat 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

No. of Shares 

held at the 
beginning of 

the year 

Physical Total 

995410 9954!0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
995410 995410 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

'io. of Shares 

held at the end 
oftbe year 

% ofTotaJ Demat Physical Total 

Shares 

45.39 0 995410 995410 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

45.39 0 995410 995410 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

NIL 

% of Total 

Shares 

45.39 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

45.39 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Applicable 
Section 

NlL 

•1. Change 

durin2 the vear 

0 

0 



Sub-tobl (A) (2):- 0 0 0 

Total shareholding 0 995410 995410 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(l )+(A)( 2) 

8. Public 0 0 0 
Shareholdlnll 

1. Jnstitutions 0 0 0 

a) Mutual Funds 0 25000 25000 

b) Banks/Fl 0 75300 75300 

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 

d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 

e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 
Funds 

f) Insurance 0 0 0 
Companies 

g) Flis 0 0 0 

h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 
Capital Funds 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 

Sub-total (8)(1):- 0 100300 100300 

2. Non-Institutions 0 0 

a) Bodies Corp. 

i) Indian 0 7600 7600 
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 

b) Jndividuals 0 0 0 

i) Individual 0 1084840 1084840 
shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
uoto Rs. I la.kb 

ii) lndividual 0 0 0 
shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
in excess of Rs I lakh 

c) Director/ Relatives 0 4650 4650 

Sub-total (8)(2):- 0 1097090 1097090 

Total Public 0 1197390 1197390 
Shareholding (8) = 
(8)(1) + (8 )(2) 

C. Shares held by 0 0 0 
Custodian for GORs 

&ADRs 

Grand Total 0 2192800 2192800 
(A+8+C) 

II. SIIAREIIOLDlJ'li'G OF PRO\1OTERS 

Promoters Name 

Dr. Arjun Dev Sehgal 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 

Dr. Vivek Sehgal 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 

Dr. A.O. Sehgal & Sons 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 

... , . 
TOTAL 

No. of 

Shares 

0 

130800 

206250 

552360 

86000 

20000 

99S410 

Shareholding at the 

bei!innin2 ofthe vear 

¾ of total Shares of the 

company 

0 

5.96 

9.41 

25.19 

3.92 

0.91 

45.39 

0 0 0 0 0 
-

45.39 0 995410 995410 45.39 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

1.14 0 25000 25000 I. 14 0 

3.43 0 75300 75300 3.43 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

4.S7 0 100300 100300 4.57 0.00 

0 0 0 0 0 

0.33 0 7600 7600 0.33 0.00 
0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

49.50 0 1084840 1084840 49.50 0.00 

0 0 0 0 0 

0.21 0 4650 4650 0.21 0.00 

S0.03 0 1097090 1097090 S0.03 0.00 

54.61 0 1197390 1197390 S4.61 0.00 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

100 0 2192800 2192800 100 0.00 

Shareholding at the 

end of the vear 

¾ of Shares 
% of Shares ¾ change in 

Pledged/ 

encumbered 
No. or ¾ of total Shares or Pledged/ shareholdin 

to total 
Shares t he company encumbered to g during the 

shares 
total shares year 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 130800 5.96 0 0 

0 206250 9.41 0 0 

0 S52360 25.19 0 0 

0 86000 3.92 0 0 

0 20000 0.91 0 0 

0 995410 45.39 0 0 



17. 
Ill. CIIANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDl:"iG. 

ote-: There is no Change During the year. 

I\ .SHAREHOLDl'liG PA ITERl\ OF TOP TE~ SH.\REHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters nnd Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Shareholding at the beginning/end of the Changes during 
vear the vear 

Top ten Shareholders Date No. of Shares % of total Shares Date Increase/ 

.._ of the comoanv Decrease 

Rajeev Sehgal 1.4.2024 16300 0.74 NIL NIL 

Naur Ahmed 1.4.2024 9000 0.32 NIL NIL 

Ramesh Khiani 1.4.2024 6000 0.15 NlL NlL 

Dinesb Somchand shah 1.4.2024 5700 0.25 NIL NIL 

Archana Bhayana 1.4.2024 6000 0.27 NIL NIL 

Rame Chander Bhayana 1.4.2024 7000 0.31 NIL NIL 

Viiav Sin2h 1.4.2024 5500 0.25 NIL NIL 

Vlkas Bhavana 1.4.2024 4000 0.18 NIL NlL 

Krishan Lal 1.4.2024 4200 0.19 NIL NIL 

Vijay Sin2h B Padode 1.4.2024 5500 0.25 NIL NIL 

\. SIIARl:HOLDl~C OF OIR[CTORS A~D KE\ MA'.'iAGERIAL PERSO'li:".fL. 

Shareholding at Changes during the 

the year 

beginning/end 

of the vear 

Directors and KMP Date "'lo. of Shares % of total Date Increase/ 

Name Shares of Decrease 
the 

comoanv 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 0 1-Apr-2024 552360 25.19 - -
31-Mar-2025 552360 25.19 - -

Dr. G11utam Sehgal 01-Apr-2024 130800 5.96 - -
31-Mar-2025 130800 5.96 

Dr. Vivck Seh~al 0 1-Apr-2024 206250 9.41 - -
31-Mar-2025 206250 9.41 - -

Mrs. Radhi~ Sehgal 01-Aor-2024 20000 0.91 . . 
31-Mar-2025 20000 0.91 - -

VI. INDEBTDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 

lndcht1,"dncss at the beginning 01 the llnanc1al year 

i) Prim:ip<1! Amount 

ii) Interest due hut not paid 

iii) lmcn.:sl ucc.:rul!d but not 

Total (i+ii+iiil 

Change in lindcbtl!dncss during the financial )ear 

- ,\ddit1on 

• Reduction 

Net Chanae 

Jndt.fit~xlit~~ al lhe c:nd ofthc iimmc111l }~ 

I Prindpal Amount 

~ lntcrcsl due but not oaiJ 

' "-

• • • .. , 

.. 

Secured Loans Unsecured 

excluding deposits Loans 

7,662.30 13,178.61 

37.63 0 

0 0 

7,699.93 13,178.61 

5,547.33 0 

0 (3.347.80) 

5,547.33 {3347.80) 

13,247.28 9,830.81 

N[L 0 

- -~ 

Cumulative Shareholding during the year 

Reason No. of % of total Shares 

Shares of the company 
NIL 16300 0.74 

NIL 7000 0.32 

NIL 6000 0.15 

NIL 5700 0.25 

NIL 6000 0.27 

NIL 7000 0.31 

N IL 5500 0.25 

NIL 4000 0. 18 

NIL 4200 0. 19 

NIL 5500 0.25 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the 
vear 

Reason No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company 

- 552360 25.19 

- 552360 25.19 

- 130800 5.96 

130800 S.96 

- 206250 9.41 

- 206250 9.41 
. 20000 0.91 

- 20000 0.91 

Depo its 
Total Indebtedness 

(INR ·OOO') 

NIL 20,840.91 

NIL 37.63 

NIL 0 

NIL 20,878.54 

NIL 5547.33 

NIL (3,347.80) 

NIL 2,199.53 

NIL 23.078.08 

NfL 0 
... , .. -

I 
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vn. Remuneration or Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Gross salary Commission 

Name of MD/ W1 DI (a) Salllr) a:; per (b) Value of (c) Profits Stock $\~eat as% others. Others. Total Ceiling a:; 

Manager provisions contained in perquisites in lieu of Option Equity of specify please (11'.R ·oo per lhe 
section 17( I) of lhe u/s 17(2) sal!lr) under profit specify O') Act 

Income-tax Act. 1961 Income-tax section 
Act, 1961 17(3) 

Income-tax 
ACL 1961 

Or. Gautam Sehgal 7353 NlL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 6788 NA 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Name or Directors Fee for attending board/ Commission Others, please Total Amount 
committee meetings specify (INR '000) 

"·-·r··-ent Dirt.'\:lo~ 

Mr. Abhay Singh 25,200 0 NIL 25.200 

Mr. Girish Sareen 12.600 0 NIL J:?.600 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja 25.200 0 NlL 25.200 

Mr. Uday Walla 25,200 0 25,200 

Total(!) 88,200 0 NIL 0 
Olhct" Non-E,ccut1\C u,recto~ 

Dr.(Mrs.) Versha Sehgal 25.200 NIL NIL 25,200 
Mrs. Radhika Sehgal 12.600 NIL NIL 12,600 
Mr. Vhek Sehgal 12,600 NIL NIL 12.600 

Total (2) 50,400 NIL NIL 50,400 

Total (1+2) 1,38,600 NIL NIL 1,38,600 

Total Managerial Remuneration 1,38,600 NIL NIL 1,38,600 

C. REM!JNERA TION TO KtV MANAGERIA,L PERSONNEL 0TH ERTHA~ M;ll/MANAgER/WTD 

Gross salary Commission 

Key Managerial Name (a) Salary as (b) Value of (c) Profits in Stock Sweat as 0/4 of others, Others. Total 
Personnel per perquisites lieu of salary Option Equity profit specify please (INR 

provisions u/s 17(2) under section speciry '000') 
contained in Income-tu 17(3) Income-
section 17(1) Act, 1961 tax Act. 1961 

oftbe 

lncome-tH 

Act. 1961 

CFO & Company Narayan Lal 3094.85 - NrL NCL NIL NIL NIL NTL 
Secretary Gayari 

\Ill.PENALTIES/Pl ~ ISHMENT/CO\1POU 'Dl~G OFOFFE1'CES: 

Type Section orthe Brier Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made, if any 
Companies Act Description Punishment/ IRD/NCLT/ (give Details) 

Compounding rees COURT! 
imposed 

A.COMPANY 

Penalty - - - - . 
( . 

Punishment - - - - . 



B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN 
DEFAULT 
Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

. . 
'i 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. . . . 

. . . . 

. . . . 

. . . . 

. . . . 

. . . . 

I 
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FORM NO. MR-3 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the financia l year ended 3J" March, 2025. I Pursuant to section 204(1) oftheCompanies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

To, 
T he Members, 
ADS Diagnostic Limited 

I 14 Sant Nagar East ofKailasb ew Delhi- 11 0065 

We ha\ic conducted the secretarial audit ofthc compliance or applicable statutol) prO\isions and the adherence lo good corporate praclices by 

A D S Diagnostic Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided usu reasonable basis 

for evaluating the corponue conduct&'statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our vcrilication of the A D S Diagnostic Limited's books. papers. minute books. forms and returns filed and olher records 

maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers. agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report thlll in our opinion. the compan} has, during the audit period oo"ering the financial year ended 

on 31• Marcil. 2025. generally complied \\ ith the statutory pro,isions Listed hereunder and also that the Company bas proper Board­

process1.'S and compliance mechanism in place to the extcnL in the manner and subject to Lhe reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined: 

a) all the documents and records made available to us and the explanation provided by A D S Diagnostic Limited ("the listed entity'"). 

b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the Stock Exchanges. 

c) website of the listed entity, 

d) any other documenl filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this report, 

for the year ended 3 I*' March 2025 ("Review Period"} in respect of compliance with the provisions of:-

a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations, circulars, and guidelines issued there under; 

and 

b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA "), rules made there under and the regulations, circulars, and guidelines issued 

there under by the Securities and Exchange Board oflndia("SEBI"); 

The specific regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued there under, have been examined, include: -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015: 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SubstantiaJ Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 20 11 : 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable 

for the period under review) 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requ.irements) Regulations. 2018; (Not Applicable for 

the period under review) 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; ( ot Applicable 

for the period under review) 
h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations. 2021; (Not Applicable for the period under 

review) 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations. 2018: (Not Applicable for the period under 
review) 

j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable for the period 

under review) 
k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulalions, 1993 regarding the 

Companies Act and dealing with client - Not applicable to the Company during the year under review; (Not Applicable for the 
period under review) 

, I) Other regulations as applicable; 

And circuJars.' guidelines issued thereunder; 

(i} And based on the above examination, I hereb) report that, during the Review Period:. 

We h8\ie also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
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During the period under rcvie,, and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by the Management. 

the Company has substantial!) complied with the provisions of the Act. Ruic~. Regulations. Guidcl incs. etc. mentioned above rhere were 

no penalties. strictures imposed on the Cornpan) b) SI· Bl or an) statutol) .iuthorit) on any matter related to capital marl..ets during the last 

three ycnn;. As per the representations made b) the \ifnnagemem. demateriali,.ation of secwities ofthe Cornpan) is under proce~s. 

We further report that the Hoard of Directors of I.he Compan) is dul) constituted ,\-ilh proper balance of Executive Directors. "lon­

fa.ecutivc Directors and Independent Directors. The changt.-s in the composition of the Board ofDircetors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out in compliance ,,ith the provisions of the Act. 

We further report that adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes on agenda ,,ere 

sent adequate!) in advance and a sy~tem exists for seeking and obtaining further infonnation and clantications on the agenda items before 

the meeting and for meaniniful participation at the meeting. All decisions at Board Meetings and Commince \leetings. as represented by 

the management. were carried out unanimous!) as recorded in the minutes of the meetrngs of the Board of Directors or Committees of the 

Board. os the case may be 

We further report that as per the explanations given to us nnd the representations made by the Management and relied upon b) us there 

are adequate systems and processes in the Compan) commensurate "ith the si,e and operations of the Compan) to monitor nnd 

ensure compliance with applicable IO\\s. rules.. rcgulauons and guidelines. 

We further report that during the period under revie\\. a:; e,plaincd and rcprescnied b) the management. there \\ere no ~pecific 

evcnts/acuons in pursuance of the abo\e referred la,\S. rules.. regulations. guidelines. standards etc .. ha, ing a major bearing on the 

Company's affairs. 

Delhi, May 30, 2025 
UDIN: A054016G000502849 

For and on behalf of 
Nitesh Singh & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Sd/-

CS Nitesh Kumar Singh 
Proprietor 

M. NO. 54016 
C. P. No. 20066 

This Report is to be read "ilh our letter of e\en date "hich i~ annexed as Anne,ure A and forms an integral pan of this report. 
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Annexure 'A' 

To. 

fhc Members. 

ADS Dingnostic Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

l Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibilit) of the management of the Company. Our re~-ponsibility is to express an 

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audiL 

2 We have follO\\ed the audit practices and proce» as \\ere appropriate 10 obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 

contents of the Sccrcturial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secrcturinl 

records. We believe that lhe process and practices, we followed prO\ ide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

l We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4 Where ever required, \\e have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws. rules and regulations and 

happening of events etc. 

S The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable la\\S. rules. regulations. Standards is the rcsponsibilit) of 

management. Our examination was limited to the verUication of procedure on lest basis. 

6 The S<..-cretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability ot'lhe Company nor or the cllicacy or effectiveness 

with \\hich the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For and on behalf of 
Nitesh Singh & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Delhi, May 30, 2025 Sd/-
UDIN: A054016G000502849 

CS itesh Kumar Singh 
Proprietor 

M. NO. 54016 
C. P. No. 20066 

:z. 2,.. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

L Company's Philosophy on code of Governance 

Corporate governance encompasses a set of systems and practice ocnsurc lhal the Company's affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures 

accountabilit). transparcnc} and fairness in all transactions in the \~idest sense. l'lle objective is to meet stakeholders' aspirations and societal 

expectations. Good governance pracuces stem from the d)narnic culture and positive mind.-.et of the organizmion. At ADS. \\Care committed to 1n1.-et 

the aspirations of all our stakeholders. Go\"emancc processes an entrepreneurial performance focused work cnvironrnenL Additionall}. our 

customers ha, c benefited from lugh qualit} producu; deli, ered at extreme!) compctlltve prices. 

2 Board of Directors 

► Composition of Board of Directors as on 3 I" March 2025: 

Sr. "io. Categories (No. of Directors) (•/4) 

I Promoters and Founder Directors I Managing Director 4 50 

2 Non-Executive lndeoendem Directors 4 50 

The composition of the Boord is in conformity with the St--curities and Exchange Ooard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

► umber ofBoard Meetings: 

rlle Board of Directors mel 4 times during 2024-25. The mcctingsof the Board were held on 30.05.2024, J 4.08.2024, 14. 11.2024 and 07.02.2025 

► Directors' attendance record and details of Directorships/Committee Positions held: 

Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting and the Number of Directorship and 

Chairmanship/Membership of Committees across all Companies in which he/she is a Director as on March 31, 2025 is given here-in below: 

Name of Director Category Attendance Particulars No. of Directorships/ Committee 

Memberships/ Chairmanships of Other 

Companies 

No. ofBoard Meetings AtAGM Other Committee Committee 
during the year 2024-25 held on Director Member Chainnan 

September ships ships ships 

Held Attendance 
28,2024 

Dr. (Mrs.) Versba Sehgal Director 04 04 Yes 2 - -
Dr. Vivek Sehgal Director 04 02 No I - -
Dr. Gautam Sehgal Managing 04 04 Yes 4 - -

Director 

Mrs. Radhika Sehgal Director 04 02 No 2 - -
Mr. Girish Sareen Independent 04 04 No 2 - -

Director 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Independent 04 04 No 3 - -
Director 

Mr. Abhay Singh Independent 04 04 No 2 - -
Director 

Uday Walia Independent 04 04 No 2 - -
Director 

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetmgs held durmg the period m which the Director was Member of the Board. 

(a) I ndependeot Directors: 

Company appointed lndcpcndcnL Directors ~ ho an: renowned people having e,pcrtise/cxpericnce in their respective field/profession. I he 

independence of a director is determined b} the criteria stipulated under Rcl!,ulauon I 7of Securities and I xchan11.e Board of India (I istinit 





The Compan) periodical!) to undertake Familiarization programme for the Directon; of the Compan)-. their roles. rights. n.--sponsibilitics in 

the Company. nature of the Jndustl'} in which the Company operates. Business model of the Compan)- nnd so on. The detail of such 

familiarization programme has been disclosed on the website of the Company. The same ma) be\ isitl.'CI ot \HW,. Adsdiagnostklinuted.com 

l Audit Committee: 

► Terms of Reference: Audit Committee is to see the effectiveness of operations of the audit function of the Company, review the 

systems and procedures of internal control, oversee the Company's financial reporting process, review the periodical and annual 
fmancial statements before submission to the Board with the management and ensure compliance with the regulatory guidelines. The 

Audit Committee which acts as a link between the management, external and internal auditors and the Board of Directors of the 
Company is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process by providing direction to audit function and 

monitoring the scope and quality of internal and statutory audits. 

The Committee further carries out the scrutiny of the quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial Statements with reference to changes, if 
any in accounting policies and reasons for the same. review of internal audit function and overseeing of the vigil mechanism and 

approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties. 

► Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Audit Committee comprises of three Independent Directors. The 

Chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director. The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of Directors at the 
Meetings (As on March 31, 2025) is shown below: 

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the F'\ 2024-25 

Held Attended 

!Mr. Girish Sareen Member 4 2 

IMr. Su.nil Jasuja Chairman 4 4 

IMr. Abbay Singh Member 4 4 

!Mr. Uday Walia Member 4 4 

4 Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

► Terms of Reference: The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Comminee of Directors. The powers, role and 

terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as per the requirement of Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee 

formulates remuneration Policy and a policy on Board Diversity and also formulates the criteria for evaluation of Directors and the 

Board. 

► Performance Evaluation: The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of ADS has laid down the criteria for conducting performance 

evaluation of Board of Directors including Independent Directors. The evaluation criteria, intcr-alia. covered various aspects of the 
board's functioning including its composition, attendance of Directors, participation levels, bringing specialized knowledge for 

decision making, smooth functioning of the Board and effective decision making. 

► Composition, Meetings and Attendance of the Committee: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three 

independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an lndependent Director. The composition of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31. 2025) is shown below: 

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2024-25 

Held Attended 

IMr. Girish Sareen Member 4 2 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Chairman 4 4 

Mr. Abbay Singh Member 4 4 

Mr. Uday Walia Member 4 4 

► The following a re the detnils of the remunerntion paid to the managerial personnel during the financial year 24-25: 

I. Dr. Gautam Sehgal. Managing Director. from 01 .04.2024 to 31.03.2025: 

Pa rticu la rs Amount In (Rs.).000 

Salllf) & Allowances (excluding Perquisites): 7353 

Perquisites as per ff Act -
Others -
TOTA(,• ... 7353 



S Stakeholders' Relationship Committee: 

► The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises of three lndependent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent 

Director. The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and attendance of Directors at the Meetings (As on March 31, 

2025) is shown below: 

Name of Dirtttor Category No. of Meetings during the FY 2024-25 

Held Attended 

Mr. Sunil Jasuja Member 4 4 

Mr. Girish San.:en Member 4 2 

Mr. Abbay Singh Chairman 4 4 

Mr. Uday Walia Member 4 4 

Note: Number of Meetings represents the Meetings held during the period in which the Director was Member of the Committee. 

► The Committee considers and resolves the grievances or the security holder.; and approves of the share transfers. transmissions and 

transpositions. etc. 

► Mr. N L Gayari. Compan) Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee and the Compliance Officer appointed for the compliance of 

capital market related laws. 

► The number of complaints received from the shareholders during financial year 2024-25 and the number of pending complaints are 

shown below: 

► No. of Complaints received during the financial year 2024-25: 2 

Pending as on March 31, 2025: 0 

► The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management of the Company, which has 
been posted on the website of the Company. 

6. General Body Meeting: 

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings held: 

Financial Year Date Time Location 

2023-24 281
" September,2024 11:30AM. Video Conferencing ('VC')/Olher Audio Visual Means ('OAVM') facility 

2022-23 29•n September,2023 11:30AM. Video Conferencing ('VC')/Olher Audio Visual Means ('0/\ VM') facility 

2021-22 29'n Septembcr,2022 1 l:30A.M. Video Conferencing ('VC')/Other Audio Visual Means ('OAVM') facility 

7. Disclosures: 

(A) Related party transactions 

There were no materially significant related party transactions during the FY 2024-25. The Company has fonnulated a policy of Related Party 

Transactions (RPTs) and the same is placed on the website of the Company and may be visited www.adsdiagnosticlimited.com. In terms of 
Section 134(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, there are 

no transactions to be reported in Form AOC 2. 

(8) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

In preparation of the Financial Statements, the Compan} has follo\\-ed the accounting standards issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants 
oflndia The significant accounting policies have been set out in the notes to accounts. 

(q Risk Management 

Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Compan} and there is a Risk Management Committee of Directors 

for overseeing the process. The Company has laid down Policies on Operational, Market and Credit risks for assessment and minimiution of 
risks associated with the Company. 

(D) Management Discussion and Ana lysis Report 

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Board's Report and is given separately in the Annual Report. 

(E)Details of Compliance with Mandatory Requirements 
The Company has duly complied with all the mandatory requirements as stipulated in Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. Mr. Nitesh Kumar Singh. Practicing Company Secretary has certified the Corporate Governance 



(F)Subsidiary Companies 
The Company does aot have any subsidiary. 

(G)CEO/CFO Certificate 
The certification under Chapter IV of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by MD and CFO to the Board 

fonns part of this report. 

(H)Whistle Blower Policy 
The Company already had an established and effective mechanism called the Whistle Blower Policy (Policy). The mechanism under the Policy 

has beea appropriately communicated within the organization. Under the Whistle Blower Policy director(s) and employee(s) can report to the 

management their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the ADS's code of conduct or ethics policy and to 
provide adequate safeguards to them against any sort of victimization on raising an alarm. The Policy also provides for direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 

During the year under review, no instance of the protected disclosure has been made to the Designated Authority or to the Chairman of the 

Audit Committee. 

T) Details of Non-compliance with regard to Capital Market 
There were no penalties. strictures imposed on the Company by SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the 

last three years. 

8. Means of Communication: 

Financial Result: Half yearly and quarterly results of the Company are published in "The Pioneer" ia English and "Hari Bboomi" in Hindi. 

Website: The Company's website www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net contains the updated information pertaining to quarterly, half-yearly and annual 

financial results, shareholding pattern, important announcements, etc. The said information is available in a user friendly and downloadable form. 

Annual Report: Annual Report containing inter alia Standalone Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report, Corporate 
Governance Report is clrculated to the members and others entitled thereto and is also available on the website of the Company 

www.adsdiagnosticlimited.net. The relevant information relating to the Directors to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting is given in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting. 
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9. General Shareholder Information 

Annual General Meeting: Date: 29UI September. 2025 
Time: 11 :30 A.M. 

Venue: through Video Conferencing ('VC')/Other Audio Visual Means 
('OAVM') facility. 

Financial Calendar (Tentative): 
Results for quarter ending June 30. 2024 14

th 
August2024 

Results for quarter ending September 30. 2024 14th November.2024 

Results for quarter ending December 31. 2024 07th February,2025 

Results for auarter endin2 March 31. 2025 30th Mav.2025 

Dates of Book Closure 23.09.2025 to 29.09.2025 (both davs inclusive) 

Dividend Pavment Date 03.10.2025 

Listln2 on Stock E:xchan2e Bombay Stock Cxchan2c 

Stock Code 523031 BSE 

Market Price data Securities of the Company is not actively tradin11. 

Performance in comparison to broad based Securities of the Company is not actively trading 

indices 
Reeistrar and Transfer A2ent the Comoanv maintained at In-house Share Transfer facilitv 

Share Transfer System At present, shares for transfer, which are received in physical form. are processed 
and the share certificates are returned within a period of 15 days from the date of 

receipt, subject to documents beina valid and comolete in all res"""'ts. 

Demateriallzation of Shares and liauiditv The Company is in process of dematerialization of shares of the comoanv. 

Registered Office and address for 114, Sant Nagar East of Kailash New Delhi- I ! 0065 

Corresoondence 
Corporate Identity Number L85110DLl984PLC018486 

(i) The distribution of shareholdings as on 3111 1arch, 2025 is as follows: 

No. or Folios % No. of Shares Percentage of 

Shares Holdinl!. of Nominal Value of Rs. Held Total Shares 

Uoto 2500 4603 83.418 5857050 26.742 

2501-5000 665 12.051 2479600 11 .294 

5001- 10000 181 3.280 1448000 6.604 

10001-20000 41 0.743 571250 2.605 

20001-30000 7 0.127 171000 0.780 

30001-40000 2 0.036 70000 0.319 

40001-50000 I 0.018 50000 0.228 

50001-100000 3 0.109 405000 1.847 

I 0000 I -& above 12 0.218 10876100 49.58 1 

Grand Total 5514 100.00 21928000 l00.00 

(ii) Shareholding pattern as on 3111 March, 2025 is as follows: 

Cateaory No. Of Sh.ares •;. 

Indian Promoters 994210 45.34 

Mutual Funds 25000 1.14 

Financial Institutions/Banks 75300 3.43 

Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public 1098290 50.09 

TOTAL 21,92,800 100.00 
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Declaration of Compliance with the Code of Conduct as provided in Chapter IV of SEBI (Urting Obligations and Disclosure Requirement~) 

Regulations. 201S 

I, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and a member of the Board of Director of ADS Diagnostic Limited ("'the Company") hereby 
acknowledge, confirm and certify that: 

i. All the directors and Senior Management Per..onnel have received, read and understood the Code of Conduct for Board Members 
and Senior Management of the Company. 

ii. All the DirectorslSenior Management Personnel are bound by the said Code to the extent applicable to their functions as a member 
of the Board of Directors/Senior Management of the Company respectively; 

iii. Since the date of appointment as a Directors/Senior Management Personnel of the Company, all the Directors/Senior Management 
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the provision of the Code of Conduct which were adopted by the Company; 

iv. Directors and senior Management personnel were not a party to any non- compliance with the said code. 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 30/051201S 

Sd/-
Or. Gautam Sehgal 

Managing Director 

DIN-00034243 

The Management of ADS Diagnostic Ltd. has pleasure in presenting its analysis report co Hiring O!l<! divisicn 

A) Sales & Service of Medical Equipments. 

Medical Equipments Sales & Services Division:-

! his Division of the company has performed excellent during the current year. The revenue from this division has increased from 1263 Lacs 

to 2282 Lacs and the management is hopeful to increase revenue from this division further in coming years as more & more Equipment will 

be purchased by the Government hospitals to provide health for the entire citizen. ·1 he outlook of this division is very bright and company 

will be able to earn more revenue from this division. Management expects increase in attrition of technical person due to more competitors 

coming in this field: however it is making efforts to retain talent by suitable incentives. 

Outlook, Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns 

Your Company is continuous!) making sincere efforts to achievethe growth in the busines~. The long term objective of the Compan) is to 

remain strong player in the marker ,, ith strong emphasis on product and market development. Your compan) is consolidating ns position and 

making its best efforts 10 reali.t:e the ma.,imum from the customers and markeL 

Internal Control Svstems and Their Adequacy 

The Company has a proper adequate internal control system for assessment and eliminating various kinds of risks which include ~trateg1c. 

opcrntiona.1, financial. environment nnd reputution ris1'. lne internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit. periodical review h) 

the management and documented policies. guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial reporting 

of various transactions. efficiency of operations. safeguarding of assets and compliance arc reliable for preparing financial statements and 

other data andfor maintaining accountability of assets. 

Material Developments in Human Resource 

In view of the prevailing challenging environment. ADS decided to enlarge its customer base and lo increase its presence in various 

parb ofthe count!). 

Role of the Company Secretary in overallgovernance process 

fhe Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board procedures arc follo,,ed and regular(} revie\\ed. The Compan) 

&:cretal") ensures that all relevant information. detailsand documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for 

effective decision-making at the meetings. fhe Company Secrctaf) is primaril) responsible to assist and ad\ isc the Board in the conduct 

of affairs of the Company. to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance 

to directors and to facilitate convening of meetings. I le interfaces between the management and regulator) authorities for governance 

matters . 
. c .. 
Observance of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

fhe Institute of Compan:,. Secretaries of India (ICSI), one of India's premier professional bodies. has issued Secretarial Standards on 
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Although these standards. as of no,,. are rccommendatol) in nature. the Company substantiall) adheres to these standards voluntaril). 

Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board meetings. 

Minimum five pre-scheduled Board meetings are held annuall).Additional Board meetings are convened b) giving appropriate notice 

to address the Compan)'s specific needs. Ille meetings are usu.all) held at the Company's oflicc at 114. Sant Nagar East of Kailash. 

Ne,, Delhi- 110065. The Compan) 's various busine~sheads ser.ice heads are advbed to <ichedule their ,,ork plans well in adrnnce. 

panicularl) ,, ith regard to mauers requiring discussion/ Approval/decision at Board/Board Commillet! meetings. Such matters are 

communicated by them 10 the Company Sccretllf) in ad,ance so that they arc included in the agenda for Board/Board Committee 

meetings. 

Board material distributed in advance 

The agenda and notes arc circulated in the meeting of board of Directors of and notes of directors in meeting physically present/virtual 

meeting. 

Agenda and notes on agenda an: circulated to Directors in advance. and in the defined agenda format. All material information is 

incorporated in the agenda for focilituting mcanmgful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it is not practicable lo nttach any 

document to the agenda. it is tabled before the meeting ,,ith specific reference to this efTect in the agenda. In special and exceptional 

circumstances. additional or supplcmcntat) itcm(s) on the agenda are permitted. 

Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and Committeemeetings 

The Compan} Secrelat) records minutes of proct!\.'dings of each Board and Committee meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to Board/ Board 

Committee members for their comments. The minute:; are entered in the Minutes Book" ithin JO da> s from the conclusion of the mL-cting. 

Compliance 

The Compan) Secretary. while preparing the agenda. notes on agenda. minutes of the mccting(s). is responsible for and is required to ensure 

adherence to all applicable laws and regulations. including the Companies Act. 1956/ Companies Act. 20 I 3 read \\ ith rules issued there 

under. as applicable and the Secr.:tarial Standards recommended b} the Institute of Company Secretaries oflndia. 

- r> , 
/I. I • • 
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CEO /CFO Certification 

We, Dr. Gautam Sehgal, Managing Director and N.L. Gayari ChlefFiaancial officer & Company Secretary of the Company certify that: 

A) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash 0ow statement for the financial year ended March 3 l , 2025 and that to the 

best of our knowledge and belief: 

► These statements do not contain any material untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statement that might be 

misleading; all the compliance is as per the companies act, 20 I 3. 

► These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company' s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company's code of Conduct. 

C) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the 

effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and 

the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that: 

► There has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year ended March 31 , 
2025; 

► There has not been and significant changes in accounting policies during the year ended March 31 . 2025 requiring 
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and 

► There has not been any instance of significant fraud during the year ended March 31, 2025. 

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 30/05/2025 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 

Managing Director 

N.L. Gayari 

CFO& Company Secretary 

. . 
• ' ~ 
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CERTIFICATE IN TERMS OF CLAUSE 49 (IX) OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
ADS Diagnostic Limited 

I. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of ADS Diagnostic Limited for the year ended 31 • March, 2025 and to 

the best of our knowledge and belief: 

• These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading: 

• These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with ex.isling accounting standards. 

applicable laws and regulations. 

2. There are. to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered mto b} the Company during the year which are fraudulent 

illegal or violate of the Company" s Code of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness 

of Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design 

or operation of such internal controls. 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

• That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year: 

• That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year: and 

• That there are no instances of significant fraud of which \\e have become aware. 

Sd/-
Dr. Gautam Sehgal 
Managing Director 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30.05.2025 

Sd/-
N. L. Gayari 

CFO & Company Secretary 
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DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of A D S Diagnostic Limited (the "Company'') at its meeting held on May 30, 2025 had adopted this 
Dividend Distribution Policy (the "Policy") as required by Regulation 43A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing Regulations''). 

OBJECTIVE 
The objective of this Policy is to establish the parameters to be considered by the Board of Directors of the Company before declaring or 
recommending dividend. 

The Company bas had an uninterrupted dividend payout since listing. In future, the Company would endeavor to pay sustainable dividend 
keeping in view the Company's policy of meeting the long-term growth objectives from internal cash accruals. 

CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHlCH THE SHAREHOLDERS MAY OR MAY NOT EXPECT DIVIDEND 
The Board of Directors of the Company, while declaring or recommending dividend shall ensure compliance with statutory requirements under 
applicable laws including the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 and Listing Regulations. The Board of Directors, while determining the 

dividend to be declared or recommended, shall take into consideration the advice of the executive management oflhe Company and the planned 

and further investments for growth apart from other parameters set out in this Policy. 

The Board of Directors of the Company may not declare or recommend dividend for a particular period if it is of the view that it would be 
prudent to conserve capital for the then ongoing or planned business expansion or other factors which may be considered by the Board. 

PARAMETERS TO BE CONSIDERED BEFORE RECOMMENDING DIVIDEND 
The Board of Directors of the Company shall consider the following financial / internal parameters while declaring or recommending dividend 
to shareholders: 

• Profits earned during the financial year 

• Retained Earnings 

• Earnings outlook for next three to live years 

• Expected future capital / liquidity requirements 

• Any other relevant factors and material events. 

The Board of Directors of the Company shall consider the following external parameters while declaring or recommending dividend to 
shareholders: 

• Macro-economic environment - Significant changes in Macroeconomic environment materially affecting the businesses in which the 

Company is engaged in the geographies in which the Company operates 

• Regulatory changes - introduction of new regulatory requiremenLS or material changes in existing ta,xation or regulatory requirements, 

which significantly affect the businesses in which the Company is engaged 

• Technological changes which necessitate significant new investments in any of the businesses in which the Company is engaged. 

UTlLISATrON OF RETAINED EARNlNGS 
The Company shall endeavor to utilise the retained earnings in a manner which shall be beneficial to the interests of the Company and also its 
shareholders. 

The Company may utilise the retained earnings for making investments for future growth and expansion plans. for the purpose of generating 
higher returns for the shareholders or for any other specific purpose, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

PARAMETERS THAT SHALL BE ADOPTED WITH REGARD TO VARIOUS CLASSES OF SHARES 
The Company has issued only one class of shares viz. equity shares. Parameters for dividend payments in respect of any other class of shares 
will be as per the respective terms of issue and in accordance with the applicable regulations and will be determined, if and when the Company 
decides to issue other classes of shares. 

CONFLICT I POLJCY 
In the event of any conflict between this Policy and the provisions contained in the Listing Regulations. the Regulations shall prevail 

AMENDMENTS 
The Board may. from time to time. make amendments to this Policy to the extent required due to change in applicable laws and Listing 
Regulations or as deemed fit on a review. 
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Dear Shareholder. 

Subject: - Green Initiative in Corporate Governance 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a .. Green Initiative in Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless compliances for the 
Companies and allowing them to send the Balance Sheet through Electronic mode and accordingly issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated 
21/04/2011 & Circular No. 18/2011 dated 29/04/201 1, stating that Services of Notice / Documents by U1e companies to its Shareholder can now 
made through Eleclronic mode. 

In view of the above, the Company propose to send hereafter Annual Report and Documents such as, Notice of Annual General Meeting to 
Shareholder through E-mail address, registered with the Company. We therefore, request you to register your E-mail address with the Company, 
so as to facilitate the communication with you in the Electronic mode. 

In case, you wish to receive the communication / documents in Physical form, you may inform us accordingly by providing the details as under: 

Name of First Holder. 

Folio No. 

E-mail ID. 

Contact No. / Mobile No. 

Please note that as a Member of the Company, you will be entitled to receive all the communications in Physical form, on your request. 

With regards, 

Sd/-

N. L. Gayari 
CFO & Company Secretary. 
&-mail: nlgl653@yahoo.com 
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Independent Auditor's Report 

To 
The members of 
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Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of A 0 S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED ("the 

Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 st March 2025, the statement of profit 
and loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and 

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in 

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted tn India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31• March, 

2025, and the net profit (Including other comprehensive Income), changes In equity and Its 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basts for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 1'43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in 

the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of our report. 

We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules 

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained 

are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance In our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 
determined the matters descnbed hereunder to be key audit matters to be communicated in 

our~ 
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,_ Key audtt matters 

Revenue from operation 

I) According to Ind AS 115, 
revenue to be recognized on 
satisfaction of performance 
obligation and transfer of 
control pertaining to goods. 

ii) Determination of transaction 
price for measurement of 
revenue according to Ind AS 
115. 

Auditor's resoonse 

Our audit procedure inter- alia Included the 
following-

• We assessed the company's process to 
consider the time of transfer of control of 
goods. 

• We performed year end cut off procedures to 
determine whether revenues are recorded In 
the correct period. 

• We used assessment of overall control 
environment relevant for measurement of 
revenue. 

• We performed testing of journals, with 
particular focus on manual adjustment to 
revenue account, to mitigate the risk of 
manipulation of revenue and prof it figures. 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and 
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility 
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the 
financial statements and the auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statement does not cover the other tnformatfon and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of 
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other Information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In 
this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ftnanctal 
Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the applicable accounting standards and the other accounting 
principles generally accepted in lndta. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 
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the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that are operating effectively for Insuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

In the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accountfng unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's f lnancial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responstbfltties for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain a reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise due to fraud or error and are considered 
material if, Individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud 1s higher than one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control. 

(Ii) Obtain an understanding of the internal controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. 

(iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures In the financial statements or, ff such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto 
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the f1nandal statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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We communicate with those cha!'ied with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal controls that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonable be thought to bear on our Independence, 
and where applicable, relevant safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters fn our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, or when 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated In 
our report: because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order'), as amended, 
Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-sectlon (11) of section 143 of 
the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 
and ◄ of the order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 1 ◄ 3(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as It appears from our examination of those books; 

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity 
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of accounts; 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable 
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act; 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" 
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31 st March, 2025 from bemg appointed as a director m terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
Report 1n Annexure B. our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy 
and operating effectiveness of the Company's Internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report m accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to 
the best of our information and accordilli to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impact, If any of pending llt1gatfons on Its financial 
position, in Its financial statements (Refer Note No. 29 of the financial 
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statements). 

Ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including dertvat1ve contracts 
for which there were any matenal foreseeable losses. 

ill. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. 

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of Its knowledge and belief, 
other than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced 
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or In any other person(s) or 
enttty(les), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
other than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received 
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
in other penons or entitles Identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures we have obtained reasonable and appropriate 
evidence in the circumstances nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any 
material misstatement. 

v. Dividend declared or paid by the company during the period covered by this report 
is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

vi. Based on examination, which includes test checks, the Company has used 
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year 
ended on 31st March 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant 
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit and 
the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has been 
preserved as per statutory requirement for record retention except for a period up 
to 31st March 202 ◄ due to absence of:edit log facility In the accounting software. 

~ 
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h. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gwen to us, the 
remuneration paid by the company to its director during the current financial year is in 
accordance with the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. The 
remuneration paid to any director ts not in excess of the limit laid down under section 
197 of the Act read with Schedule V of the Act. 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 304040E 

C,~e..-.._ 

O.P • 1\11\ffk 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 

UDIN: 25014238BMJMCK6951 

New Delhi, the JOthday of May, 2025 
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ANNEXURE· A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under the headfng of "Report on other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the members of A O S DIAGNOSTIC 
LIMITED for the year ended on 31st March 2025. 

(I) (a) (A) As per information and explanation given to us, the company is maintaining proper 
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property 
plant and equipment; 

(8) As per information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any 
Intangible asset hence the provisions of sub-clause (i) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of Property Plant 
and equipment has been conducted at regular interval fn a year by the management and no 
material discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification; 

(c) According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not hold any 
Immovable property during the year dealt with by this report. Accordingly, the provisions 
of sub-clause (i }(c) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued Its 
Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets or 
both during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of sub-clause (i)(d) of para 3 of the order 
are not applicable; 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending 
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami 
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of 
sub· clause (i)(e) of para 3 of the order are not applicable. 

(fl) (a) As per information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory has 
been conducted at a reasonable Interval in a year by the management and no material 
discrepancies were noticed during the course of verification; 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the company has taken working capital loan 
from banks exceeding Rs. 5 Crores on the basis of security of current assets during the 
period covered by this report. Following are the variations between quarterly returns filed 
by: the Company with such banks and the books of accounts: • 

Rs. In "000" 

Particulars Jun,2024 Sept,2024 Dec, 2024 Mar, 2025 

Current Assets as per Quarterly 66,044.06 50,657.71 52,041.44 42,183.14 
Statements 

Return filed with Bank Valuation 15,299.74 7,845.74 115.61 498.43 

Difference 
Current Assets as per Books of 81 ,343.80 58,503.45 52,157.04 ◄ 2 , 681 . 57 

Account 



V.N. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

(iii) (a) A. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not 
have any subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. Accordingly, the provtstons of sub· 
clause (111)(a)(A) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

6. Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans to parties other than 
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit 
procedures conducted by us, there are no loans given by the Company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of sub-clause (Ill) (b) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(c) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no loans given by the Company. 
Accordingly, the provisions of sub-clause (iii)(c) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us there is no loans given by 
the company. Accordingly, the provisions of sub-clause (lli)(d) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the 
year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of 
existing loans given to the same party. Accordingly, the provisions of sub-clause (Ul)(e) of 
para 3 of this order are not applicable; 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans on 
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Accordingly, 
the provisions of sub-clause (iii)(f) of para 3 of this order are not applicable; 

(Iv) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any 
guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Company has complied with the requirement of provision of section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 to the extent as applicable to it; 

(v) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 
public deposits and the provision of section 73 to 76 or other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company. 
Accordingly, the requtrement of provision of sub clause {v) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

(vi) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not liable to 
maintain cost records as prescribed under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013; 

(vii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is generally regular 
In depositing undisputed statutory dues Including Income-tax and any other applicable 
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and there are no outstanding statutory dues 
as on the last day of the financial year concerned for a perfod of more than six months 
from the date, they became payable; 

(b) According to information and explanation given to us, there are no outstanding 
statutory dues on part of the Company which is not deposited on account of dispute except 

the following: - ,quROh 

~-
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Name of Name of Year to Amount (in Rupees) Forum where dispute 
Statute Statutory which ts pending 

due demand 
relates 

Customs Duty of 1995-96 40,00,000 (Amount Commissionerate 

Act, 1962 Customs deposited under 

orotest Rs. 5.00 000) 
1993-94 56,01,507 Commissionerate 

(Directorate of 
Re-Yenue lntellfgence) 

Income Tax Income A. Y 1988-89, 18,73,290 Hi9h Court 

Act, 1961 Tax & A. Y 1989-90 
Demand A. Y. 2016· 17 8,94,750 C.I. T. (Appeals) 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed 
any transacUons, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax 
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1 % 1 as income dunna the year; 

(ix) (a) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted 
in repayment of loans and borrowings from any financial institutfon, bank, government or 
debenture holde~; 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful 
defaulter by any bank or financial instttution or government or government authority; 

(c) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management, the 
Company has not obtained any term loan during the year and hence the provisions of sub­
clause (ix)(c) of .para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the records of the Company, we report that the funds raised on short term 
basis are not utilised for long term purpose by the Company. Accord·ngly, provisions of 
sub- clause (ix)(d) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 
examination of the records of the Company, we report that the Company does not have 
any subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of 
sub clause (ix)(e) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us on an overall examination of 
the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company does not have any 
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of sub 
clause (ix)(f) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the provisions of sub- clause (x)(a) 
of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

c(l:>) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
• examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential 
* allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during 
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of sub- clause (x){b) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined 
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In Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit; 

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section 
(12) of Section 1 ◄ 3 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed, In Form ADT-◄ as prescribed 
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201 ◄ with the Central Government; 

(c) According to the Information and explanations given to us, there are no whistle blower 
complaints received by the company during the year; 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nldhi 
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of sub- clause (xii) of para 3 of the order are not 
applicable; 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 1n and 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions 
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian 
Accounting Standards; 

(xiv) (a) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, fn 
our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and 

nature of its business; 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the 
period under audit; 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to 
its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company; 

(xvi) (a) According to lnformat1on and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Hon· 
Banking Financial Company and is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 193 ◄ ; 

(xvii) 

(b) According to Information and explanations given to us, the company has not conducted 
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of 
Registration (CCR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

193 ◄; 

(c) According to information and explanations given to us, the company Is not a Core 
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 
Accordingly, the provisions of sub-clause (xvi)(c) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

(d) According to information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have any CIC 
as part of the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of sub-clause (xvi)(d) of para 3 of the 
order are not applicable; 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the year covered by this report and in the 
Immediately preceding year; ~ 

,('_~cf, 

(xix) 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors durtng the year. Accordingly, tlie~<c 
pr0V1slons of sub-clause (xviii) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; JP-_>-, I 

";-;f#:rl 
Accordmi to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the flnandat~: 
ratios, aaeing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of E'w O \~ 

financial liabihties, other information accompanying the f manc1al statements, our 
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knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination 
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
that the Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet 
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date; 

(XX) According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 135 of the 
companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of 
sub•clause (xx) of para 3 of the order are not applicable; 

Signed for the purpose of identification 

FOR V.H. PUROHIT & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Flrm Regn. No. 304040E 

~~~ 

O.P. ~a\.eek 
Partner 
Membership No. 014238 

UOIN: 25014238BMJMCK6951 

New Delhi, the 30thday of May, 2025 
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ANNEXURE -8 TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub- section (3) of Sectton 1 ◄ 3 
of the Companies Act, 2013 

In conjunction Wlth our audit of the financial statements of the Company as at and for the year 
ended 31st March 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements of ADS DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "Company"), as 
of that date. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system with reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls 
with reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, 
based on "the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements criteria 
considering the essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by "the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India". 

Management's Responstbtltty for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated In 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control cwer Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraud 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable fmancial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was 
established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively In all material aspects. 

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial control system with reference to financ1al statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
included obta1mng an understanding of internal financial controls wfth reference to financial 
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testina and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained ls sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with 

reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

A Company's Internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to 
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that: • 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispos1tions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and the receipt and expenditures of the Company are being only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and 

(3) Prov1de reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements, Including the possfbtllty of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and could not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial control with reference to financial 
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the tntemal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements may became inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

FOR V.N. PUROHIT a CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
Flrm Regn. No. 304040E 

O.P. P reek 
Partne 
Membership No. 014238 

UDIN: 25014238BMJMCK6951 

New Delhi, the 30t h day of May, 2025 



A D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

CIN: L85110DL19MPLC018486 

Audited Standalone &.lance ShNt u at 31st Ma.rch 2025 

Particulars 

Allets 

Non Curr1Pnt assets 

Properly, Plant and Equlpmenl 

Financial A5sffl 

Investments 

Other Financial AsseU 

~err«! Tax Assets (Net) 

O!h@r non current Alleu 

Curr.nt AsHts 

lnwntoru,s 

Flnandal AsS41ts 

Trade R~1vablt!S 

Cash and Cash l!quivalenls 

Oth<!f Flnanc,al assets 

Current Tax aSS@U (~) 

Other Current Assets 

Total 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equny Share Capital 

Other Equity 

Non Current Liabilities 

Flnanclal Uabllltles 

Borrowin&S 

Curr•nt Li.t>lllties 

Financial LlablUtlfl 

Borrowings 

Lease Liabilities 

Trade and oth« payables 

ta) Total outstandu,i dues of Micro Enterprises and 

Small Enterpnses 

(b) Total oumano1nB dl.ll!'S or cr«l1tors other than 

Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

Othe,- F manc;,al Liabilities 

Other Currenl L1ab1hl1C5 

Short Term Prov1S.ons 

ClKrenl Tax Liabihlle (Net) 

Total 

Not. No 

2 

3 

'1 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

As on 

31st March 2025 

2,6'18.42 

436.51 

3,298.08 

1,28-4.67 

500.00 

8,167.68 

89,899.50 

-0,007.45 

12,11~.11 

9,382.32 

493.92 

27,657.4 ◄ 

1 ,&3,29'1. 73 

1,91,462.41 

U,450.50 

43,442.74 

65,893.2 ◄ 

23,078.08 

73,251.15 

6,-403.13 

15,399.13 

7,437.67 

1,25,569.17 

1,91,462.41 

(Rs. In '000') 

Ason 

31st March 2024 

2,202.19 

'136.51 

1, '125.00 

955.03 

1, 1 ◄ 9.74 

6,168.46 

61,570.13 

51,717.70 

9,713.87 

4,472.08 

25,600.53 

1 ,53,074.33 

1, 59,242. 79 

U,450.50 

37,691.53 

60,142.03 

20,840.91 

26,387.21 

9,470.86 

31,988.49 

8,322.86 

2,090.42 

99,100.76 

1,59,242.79 

For V.H. Purohlt a Co 

Chartt!l'ed Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Board of 0lrecton of 

F ,rm R~1stration NLO"nbcr : 3Q40ol0E 

Place : Hew Delhi 

Date : 30/05/2025 

Dr. Gautam Sehgal 

Mana9in9 Dlrl!Ctor 

OIN: 00034243 

8·29, Kailash Colony 

t..ew l>e4hl 110043 

Dr.(Mn.) V9nh1 Sffi&al 

Director 

DIN: 0003003 

S.·29, Ka1lash Colony 

Mew Oe\hl 110048 

w/.LGwoO 

Chief Financ,al Off1ce<"~pany Secretary 

-



A D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

ON : Ll5110DU984PLC018436 

Statement af Profit and Loss for the Yur ended 3 f March 2025 

Partfculvs 

R-111! from operat10nS 

Other Inc~ 

Total Income 

~nsu ; 

Cost or mateoals consumed 

Employtt benefits e)(petl1l' 

Finance costs 

Dcpn:!Cfation and amon1zat1on Expeni.e 

Other expenses 

TotAI expenses 

Proffl/(1.oss) before exuptioNI tt.m1 and tu 

ExceptlOn.11 items 

Profit/(Lou) before wt 

Except:loNII Items 

Tax expense : 

( 1 I Current tax 

(2) lncoml! lax adJUStmenlS 

()) Deferred tax 

Total w expenses 

Profit (Loss) for the ye..-

Other Comprehensive Income 

(Al (I) Items that will be recws1fled to profit or loss 

f11) Income Tax relatint to ltemi. that will be reclassified lo 

profit or toss 

(Ill 111 Items that will not be reclass,fled to profit or lo» 

(1t) Income Tax r'l'latine lo Items that will not be rectaulfied to 

profit or loi.s 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Compn,hem!Ye lnc.ome for the year (Comprtsma Profit I 

(l.o$s) and Othet' Compm,ens1ve Income for the year) 

Eamlnas per Equity Share (In Rupees I 

11) Basic 

(2) Diluted 

S,gnlflQllt Accountlnt Pol~ 

Note Ho 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 ◄ 

25 

26 

The a«OffiP"nytng nota form an lntejral part of the ftnancial statemenu 

FOf' V.H. Purohlt & Co 

Chartered Accountanu 

Firm Rej1slrat1011 Number : 304040E 

0 P• Nk 

(Partner) 

Membe11h1p No.:014238 

UDIII : 2501C2388MJMCK6951 

Pl.Ke : New Delhi 

Date : 30/0512025 

For the Yffl' ended Marci\ 

31st 2025 

1,59,996.03 

1,315.62 

1,61,311.65 

69,989.25 

28.337.9 ◄ 

) , 003.l ◄ 

1,529.67 

◄ 7 , (> ◄ () . 62 

10,110.14 

10,810.&4 

2,911.0) 

293.12 

(4◄ 3.66) 

2,760.49 

1,050.35 

4 ◄ 6.23 

(11 ◄ .01) 

332..22 

8 ,382. 57 

3.67 

3.67 

I Rs. In '000') 

Fortn.year~ 

March 31st 2024 

2,39,619.61 

971.07 

2,-40,590.68 

1,20,700.08 

25 , lf>6.5 ◄ 

5,708.00 

1,626.92 

62,194.27 

2, 15,595.81 

24,994.87 

24,994.87 

6,5n.26 

54.74 

(132.43) 

6,494.57 

11, 500. 30 

(121.361 

3054 

(90.82) 

11,409.41 

8.4 ◄ 

8.4 ◄ 

For and on behalf of th• Board of Directors of 

MilnaQ•n& Director 

DIN; 00034243 

8·29, Kallash Colony 

H- Delhl 110048 

A D S Oia1nostfc Limited 

Or.(Mrs.) Vff'$hA Sehpl 

Director 

DIN: 00034303 

8·29, Kailash Colony 

H,aw,el.hl 110048 

~ ~~ 
Ch~f Flnanctal Officer &. Company Secrewy 
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91.1 ◄ 
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11,971 Sll 
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A D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended March 31, 2025 

A. Equity Share Capttal 

Balance as at 11t Chante In equity share capital due to Restated balance as Chanps In equity share capital a.lance .u At 31st March 

April 202 ◄ prior J)fflod •non at 1st .Aprfl 202 ◄ durina the year 2025 

22, ◄ 50.50 
. 22,450.50 . 22, ◄ 50.50 

(Rs. In ·ooo·) 

B.alanc~ as at 1 st Chanae In ~ulty share capital d~ I Rftt.ated ti.lance as Chai,aes In equity share cllpftal Balance as at 31st March 

April 2023 to prior penod errors at 1st April 2023 durint the year 2024 

22 , ◄ 50.50 
. I 22.450.50 . 22.450.50 

B. Other Equity 

( 1 I Current report ina period 
Partlculan Reserves & Surplus RemNsurement or Orilned benefit 

Rmlned E&mln11s plan (OCI) Tot.,I 

(Rs. In '000') 

8alance u at 1 April 2024 37,047.36 644.17 37,691.53 

Chante 1n accountlnt policy or poor pt'f"IOd =~ . . . 

Restated balance as at 1st April 2024 37,047.36 644.17 37,691.53 

Prof1tltlo») for lhe year 8,050.35 3)2.22 8,382.57 

Other comprehensive tncomeltloues) 
. 

Total comprehensive Income for current year ◄ 5,097.71 976.38 46 , 07 ◄ .10 

01Vldffl<IS (2,631.36) . (2,631.36) 

S.lance u at 31st March 2025 42,466.35 976.38 ◄ 3,442.74 

(2) PreYIOUS repon1na penod (Rs. In '000') 

Particulars 
R~rve-s & SYrplin RemNSUrement of Defined benefit 

Retained EarnlnRS plan (OCI) Total 

Balance as at 1 April 2023 20,52.0.58 73 ◄ .98 21,255.56 

Change In accoont,na policy or pr10r penod errors . . . 

Re5tated ti.I.Mee as at 1st April 2023 20,520.58 734.98 21,255.56 

Profit/ (losst for the year 18,500.30 (90.82) 18,409.48 

Other compreh4'1'ls1ve mcome/ (lossesl 
. . 

Total comprehensive Income for cur,..nt year 39,020.H 6.44.17 39,665.05 

O!Vldends (1,973.52) . (1,973.52) 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 37,047.36 6.44.17 37,691.53 

Putposr of Each R.nrrvr : 

Retained Eam1nas 1s created from profits Nmed by the Company. This is a free Reserve & an be distnbutl!d to ,qu1ty shareholders. 

As pe< our Report of e,yen date auadled 

For V.H. Puroh1t &: Co 

Chanered Accountants 

Firm Rejmralt00 Humber.l(M(M()E 

/Partner I 

Membef'Shtp No. : 01 ◄ 238 

UDl"f: 250142Ja8MJN£K6951 

Place : Ht!'W Oelh 

Date ; 30/lr.>1202~ 

For and on behalf of the Board of Ofrecton of 

Or. c..utam Sehgal 

Manaama Director 

DIN: 0003 ◄ 243 

8·29, Kallash Colony 

New Oelhl 11004! 

A 0 S Dlaanostlc limited 

SeJ&~L 
Or.(Ml's.) Vrnha Sr-ht,111 

Director 

DIN: 00034303 

8·29, Kallash Colony u Delhi 110048 

k-
Ch,ef Financial Off1cet & Company Secreta,y 



A O S OIAGHOSTIC LIMJTEO 

CIN • Ll51100l19MPLC01Ma6 

NOTES FORMING PART OF TH£ FlMANOAL STATEM£HTS FOil Tlif YEAR ENDED MAJtCH 31, 2025 

Hou 2 :• Pr.,-ty, Plant end Equipment 

Plrtkulan 
Plenl& 

V.tlicl.s 
Offlc:• Furniture & 

Computers 
Mec:hlnary" Equipments Fixture 

Gross Carrying value 

As at March 31, 2023 13,843 63 1,09958 749.74 60358 353.04 

Additions . . 91.14 . . 
Disposals . . . . 
Acquisition through Business Combination . . . . 

Amount of change due to revaluat10n . . . . 
Other ad1ustments . . . . . 
Exchange translat10n ad1ustments . . . . . 

As at March 31 , 2024 13,843 63 1,099.58 84088 60358 353011 

Additions 1,255.73 404.50 288.55 . 103.80 

Disposals 1,56493 . . . 
Acqu1srtion through Business Combination . . . . 
Amount of change due to revaluation . . . . . 

Other adjustments . . . . 
Exchanoe translation ad1ustments . . . . . 

As at March 31, 2025 ll,534 '4 1,50408 1.12943 603 58 4S684 

Accumulated Depreciation 

As at March 31, 2023 10,58157 1,052.82 ~828 435.90 3S3 04 

Charge for the year 1,439.69 46.76 97.3S 43.12 

Disposals . . . . 
On Business Combination . . . . . 
On Changes due to revaluation . . . 
Other adjustments . . . . 

As at March 31, 2024 12.021.26 1.099511 S115 63 479.01 3S3 04 

Charge for the year 1,336 23 3808 101 69 27.69 2597 

Disposals 1,481.24 . . . 
On Business Combination . . . . 
On Changes due to revaluation . . . . . 
Other adjustments . . . . 
As at March 31, 2025 11.869.26 1,137.66 68732 506.71 37902 

N.t Block (As at MMc:h 31,2024) 1,822.37 o.oo 255.25 124.56 (0.00) 

Hat Block (As~ Merc:h 31,2025) 1,665.19 366.42 <M2.11 96.87 n.u 

All property plent and aquipmenl .-e owned by the company, exc..,t llOU. 

(Rs. In '000°) 

Totel 

16.649 58 

91.14 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
16.740 72 

2,052 59 

l ,!>64 93 

. 

. 

. 

. 
17,228.38 

12,911 61 

1,626 92 

. 

14.538 S3 

1 529 o7 

1.488 24 

. 

. 

. 
14,579.96 

2,102.19 

2,648,42 



A 0 S DIAGNOSllC I.MTED 

OH: ll51 UIOU9l4PlC011416 

HOID f~NG PAATOFTHEfllWICIAL ST.\TUIEKn FOR THE Y£AllENDED MAkH lilt, 2025 

I ~ PomcuLln 

In-ti 

ltwestmenU In Palndnp (at c:ostl 

- ,_.-currant Flnandal ..-s 

Olho<BMlcllalance 

• llata,,a, 1n llanll ffor Mor)m-..,., ,n Ole form of FOR"'°"' tNn 12 montm) 

5 

6 

I 

Do(or,ed Tax AIMUll.!ullty ()let) 

o.fom1d Tu .uset• • 

• Staff llenelitt • W< ~ 

on aca..wtl ol WO¥ of ouct> 

an aca,un1 of Fal< Valuotlan 

CAI 
Def .,..ocl Tu U~htieo • 

Staff a.n.ffu & tu l4oMs 

DO IICCOURt of WfN of auets 

an ICCCU'tl Of( Fav V ■ lulban 

Ill 

O.,.,...c! Tu AIHCS (littl 4A) . (I) 

09(.,...., Tu AIHts !Ulbtllty) 181· (A) 

Other non<1.1rntnt aneu 

p,_,d ll<pmses 

5ecurity Deposlt 

· With"""""'""'' ~t iunde< p,11\Mtl 

ln...,to,i9o I• lo- or c.o.t -,d NRVI 

sw .. and _.. 

Trllllot-vai>IOI 

Un,eaired, Conslcleml Good 

Aa at 31.t 11....,h 20'.JS 

Putie,alan 

a l Und>spyU<I Tradll .-.utv.- • Constdered Gcocl 

bl Undisputed Trade rea,tvalllc,s· C-Doublhll 

c) uno...,.,,ecs Tracie recetYaoln· Credit lm?l.lred 

di D!sJ,l,ted T.-.cle ~ Consideffll Good 

el Dl,pllff T.-.cle --· Comlclertd Doubtful 

II 1)1,puted Tlllde ~ - C<Mt 1...,.1n,,1 

Aa at 3lat March, 2024 

~ 

•I Uncll,puted TrlOII recel¥11>1e· Com>den!d Good 

bl Undlspult'd Tro,t,, --· Conli<lered Daul>tful 
t i Undisputed Trado rec:eMbies Cred,l lmp11n,d 

d) D,sputcd T'11de rea,,yol)les CGnsldond ~ 

•> lllsplted Trade rece,vabia · C-Dcu>tful 

fl Oi,jluu,d Trade"""'""""" C,..,,l Impaired 

LHS than , monlhs 

25, l'I0.25 

25,390.25 

Less than 6 month< 

U ,77'190 

OutsUindlnc for lollowinl penods 

lllon,t,s.1y.M 1-2y..n 2-lyurs 

7,237 ◄ 7 7,1n.77 1,18780 

7,U7 . ◄7 7,171.77 I , 117.10 

~dint for follawlnl pwiodl 

1, ,561.66 1,286.30 ◄ . 77 

1,216. 30 4.77 

◄3651 

3,291.08 

1,2,a.oa 

7$6.52 

623 67 

(95.52) 

1,21-4. 67 

1 . ll ◄ . 67 

(1 , 21 ◄ . 67) 

!,OD.OD 

500.00 

19,199.50 

19,lff.50 

0,007 . ◄5 

•or•~ lyeMs 

2 019. 16 

2,019 16 

-· thin J yHrS 
2,085.07 

2,015.07 

◄ 36 . 5 1 

◄ ]6 . 51 

l , ◄ 25 00 

1,425.00 

◄ 90 . 67 

-4A5 S6 

JO .S ◄ 

967.oa 

12.0!I 

955.0l 

(955 031 

6 ◄ 9 .7 ◄ 

!,00. QO 

1,149 7 ◄ 

'1,570.1) 

'1,570 I) 

51,717.70 

51,717.70 

TotAI 

0 . 007 . ◄ 5 

43,007 45 

51,717 70 

51 ,717.70 



A O S IIIAili!IIOSTIC lASTtl> 

CPI U:UlODU-MO!Ma 

NOTtS r~HG PAIIT o, Tl1[ fllWICW. STATlllCNll FOIi THf VfAA tNDED MARCH )Ill, 2025 

' Cd, - c.... ~ 
"'111-••..-C ----­C.•hat'!d 
~lltfllnltMorfll\-, 

10 ot.fl!IMdAI-• 

-"""'"on,_DlpaollWlllt .... , 

o.i-11 

r-t,...., Oopol't ""th (;o,t ~b 

Surpll,I on pr- o1 ar•tulty 

11 _ _, __ 

lflplJl ,._ ,_. 11 ~e f.u/C$T 

-to--­.._._ 
SU!f~•-

- Oury Ora- lfl<l&.IMI SotD 

Oti.-.0 

.. ...-.--·-· 
r-i.-. . r,-... c--· 
-~~ • -•~OD(t«lndr-

J,'30 l7 

... J 

'·"' u 
11,154 11 

,.7\J ,1 

1.616 . .IS 

t .Jll.)J 

1,"1141 

•-•~ 2l 
6 61410 

t ,71). 17 

1 H610 

1.949.11 

1174.G 

,. '61 11 

Ullk 

1Jl ,. 

35' 7' 

,.JAtn 

U,600 U 

"'----"""-c,..-.ilft Cl • .,.,....,_.,,_ODC!t)_Manll,p•------t,Vwe!n<\anHrll..,•-­--
IS lor ..... n .. , c..r.,,1 

s«u<!!I 
wcw, .... Cac,ltAl llmlt f,- 8""lk ot hflo 

Allft llcu,I Owtlnn't fldllly 

!l!!!!Sl!'n 
-L•1111,..,,,,oi-•h-

Cyql')\ "'"'"''
11

" 9' la:wm ~ ,-~ 

IJ w.u.e~~,,__.,_ 

, .... , 
II O')O-, 

,.0011 

U,07IOI 

4.92561 

l ,T.16 '4 

13.171.61 

20,a40., 

~-· .. ~---....... __ .., ___ "' ,,,..., ___ u....-_,..,a,. ___ _,..,. __ ,,,.,,._..,..,.,,.~ 

ID<-~~ 

II) -lldiM~,_.,, 
_,_...,_....,. __ ODIi----~ 

-0,-~ 

TOll&I~ .... _,_,.~-~~ -~------~ --l-

oiMnt:,; 

hf Otht-t• 

-
' o..p..,,,i... MS>U: 

NI~ OU•n 

7),:1$1 U l6,Jl7.11 

7J.2'1 U 1'.WZ1 

..__,_ 

M,\450l n,.1s1 n 

470&11 n..aa1s1 



Ii:-
17 

• 

19 

AUit )la Morch 2014 -.~ 
111 U!bu• 

<10.,..•"4-• ·MSlC: 

"°'"""""'- 0th,-

TMIII 

,..-. 
_, ___ 

OU.,'-'",..... 
Due la Slalf 

AOSDWoNOSTlCUIIWTlO 

ON : ll51 ll1Dllt141'lCOl-

llOTI:s f~JIG PAAT Of TKt: ,111AHCW.STATlMLJll1,0ll THf Yt:All [HD[I) MAACH l1n, 2025 

a.-.1:1aaaa,--, 1-aT_,. WY•-

21-811 no, lli0.00 

. 
u .-... no, ll0.00 

W-1 t<c ruad but nat Mon bnr,.,.,.,,.. 

btallfon_,,,, 

111, ..... ,.,...i,i., 

-~Uoblldol 

TDSITUhJtllle 
c.sr,..,-
or po,.a,i. 

~ '""" CU.tcwNn 

SNIII_,.._._ 
_,_.....,_-'II 

, .... ,~ _,.,_, 
,_,....,,.,w......,,.., 

.... u.uay...,. T.a.l 

. . 
•.»~ 1• aJ.&7~1 

4,UI.~ U.-T.2.1 

Jt•-d>:;;1 
Cb. In 0001 

J••-ch ~o:I 
\.,s)I Ot • .•1'1 

111 '9 14f7 

)1') 

2,, .• , 25t.CS 

10) 60 ),It .. 

6,40) IJ t.470 N 

460 I) 711 JI 

I 16 

1'4114 11000 

14,596.0 lO,SIO tl 

1$,)9t I) ,, ...... 

7.'4 nu 

7.00.0J I.HUI 

7,417 67 1,lU .. 



A O S OIAGNOSTIC UoWT£O 

Matas to the hncW sutNIIO!<IU for tht ~ fflllld Mardi 31, 2015 

(Rs. In '000') 

PartlculA~ 
Al It )1.03,202' As •t lt . 0 3. 202 ◄ 

No of sn1res Amount No of sn.res Arnot.Wit 

AuthorMd sn-C.plt&I 

[qultv ~ of Rs 10 H Ch l0,00,000. 00 )0,000.00 10,00,000 00 )0,000.00 

Tow ) 0,00.000.00 30,000.00 30,00.000.00 30,000.00 

ba,ed 

[4aty Shlnl ol lb. 10 Mch 22, 97,300.00 22.97).00 ll,97,300.00 22,97).00 

le'D: SharH forfeited 11.C)4,500.00J 11,0o15.00) 11,04.500.001 1',lMS.00) 

Tow 21 ,92,800.00 21,'21.00 21,92,800.00 21,921.00 

~~ and Pald,up snare Clp1ta1 

Equity Sh&!~ of R.i.. ,o Pach fully paid 21., uoo.oo 21,928.00 21,92,800.00 21,928.00 

Add : ForlPlltd Shltts IAmourol ar'IINlly !Nici up) 

522.50 522.50 

TCIUI 21,'2,ICO.OO 22 , ◄ SO . SO 21,92,100.00 U.450.50 

lal ~i.uon of 1~ ~ ca,>r..al O&IUtAnd"'I at thr bq n,1111 and •t the ffld of w ,epcn,.,. pr-1od (R:L. In '0001 

As at 31.03.2025 AS at 3 1 .0 ) . 202 ◄ 

Partlcul~ 
No of Iha, .. Amount No of"".,. .. Amount 

Equity Slwes 

Al I.he tJetm-. 01 tlie Yl!f.l 21,92,800.00 21,921.00 21.92,aoo.oo 21,92100 

ls1LINI durlnl w yeM 
. 

ClutlUnd'"' • t I.he encl of IIW - 21,92,800.00 21,928.IIO 21,92.IOOOO 21,918 00 

fbl T......., ~ at tached to.,_... 

Equity ShaAs 
~ Compl/l)' t,,H only - ClaU ~ tqU•ty lhafft l'laVlnt a par vahi• of Rs. 10 ~ ~- Each holdef al equ,ty wre 15 mt tied ID Olli! ',1)1P ~ SNr~ and 

dividt'nd as propoted b¥ tl>e board of dtre<la<S which is subject to epp,ov.l of tlie sharellolden In tt,e tnSU•nt Anroa1 ~al Mfftlnl. 

tel Deulls of Shen~ holcllnl.....,.. !NI\ 5,i, shln1 •• 

PAIUCUIAn I Al al l1 .0l.2025 AJ. a t l 1,03.2024 

Noolsnares "hold! .. No of sh<lres " hold! .. 

Dr. C...l.lm s.t,pl 6,5),710.00 29.811 1,)0,800 00 5.961 

Dr. Vlvt'k s.t,pl ),21,700.00 l ◄ .671 2,06,250.00 9. ◄ 1 - • 

Dr. I~-J Yenna Seh11al 0.OOI 5,52,360.00 25.19" 

EQUITY 

o.ua. of '"'""''ors St>a,..cr,,.. 

&a at • ucla 3 1, 2025 A.latll&&Rla :U , 3024 

• . • o. •-• or Aanllol•u 
llo. of --ralt'J •-

"' of touol alaa.t• 
,-c......,•arin& llo. of .. ,dt'J •-

"'oltoblalaan• 
1"'14 y.,., llel4 

1 DT. 0.-atam lellp1 

OJ"'IUJll lklatltt I ,10,800.00 5%% l ,:lO,AOO 00 5%1'> 

ll<qaln-d Uwma lb~ ... , S.JJ,910.00 

c~ &'4nu, b5J.71U.OO 2<1111% ,N9 7 % 1,30,110000 5 9(j 

:i OT. V-lla.lapl 

Clp,;nlng lllllancr l.06 l,<;O 00 !141% J.IJu,J ,0 0(1 9 4l"i 

¼ 1wml Oum,, the ,car 1,15 ~50 00 

c;1o,..,11 l:l.llilnn: .1,:ll,700 00 141,7% S.,<'Hi% 1(16,.25000 1141'11, 

3 Mn. R .. hllt.a aelap1 

0~ ,1n~ JlA~,nr., 10 000 00 091% :,W,00\J.UO 0111 '11 

,vquunl Ou~ lhc ,..-ar 

Clo,unr llala11tt JO 000 00 U91'Nt :l0,{)(~100 091"-

4 DT, Ad- D, klapl•-

Uprwis lwl.lw.r 16.00000 ,1 ClJ.% 116,000.00 392"!,; 

T ndrntd / Mquu-td llurlrul ,~ ""' 1116.000 UOI 

(.lo-,o, , ,..1...,10· 000% .J(I0.011% 11().UO(l.OO l 9 2 

5 l>T, f llra,l Varaha •hpl 

t Jr,,rWUk HRIRnrr 5,lU,JbO 00 ..1$.19':.o 5.52,360.00 15 I'* , 

T- n frnnl / Arquirtd Dunn& i:hc \Tar t-5.:,..l,J()OOlll 

C-lo,ln~ llalanc,, 
- 100.00'll, 5 ,al Jc,000 h 1'1 



A O S DIAGNOSTIC LIMrTED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIM. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2025 

Particulars 

13 Other Equity 

t) Surplus In the stat~ment of profit and loss 

11) Other compr@hens,w lncorM 

Total 

Asat 

March 31 , 2025 

◄ 2 , ◄66 . 35 

976.38 

◄ 3 , ◄◄ 2 . 7◄ 

For movement dufffli the year in Other equity, refer 'Statement of chanaes m equity' 

(Rs. In '000') 

As at 

March 31 , 202 ◄ 

37 , 0 ◄ 7 . 36 

6 ◄◄ . 17 

37,691 .53 



A D S DIAGMOSTIC LIMITED 

CIN : Ll5110DL19&4PlC01S ◄ 86 

HOTES FORMING PART Of ntE flNANCW. STATEMENT'S FOR ntE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2025 

(Rs. In •0001 

For the year ended for the )'ffr ended 

Hote Ho PartiaJ1M1 
31st MM-ch 2025 31st JMrch 202 ◄ 

20 Revenue From Opent1ons 

Sate or Trading Goods 1 ,02,898.91 1,88,3-45.03 

Income from Servicing and Installation 43,519.37 39,823.96 

Lease Rental Income 1,035.00 927.00 

Drstribution Commission Income 12,5-42 75 10,523.62 

1,59,996.03 2,39,619.61 

21 oth«lncome 

Interest from Banks 817.611 731.06 

Miscellaneous Income 12.39 80.30 

Liabilities written back 49.29 

Interest Income on Financial assets 

Fore1an Currency Rate 0,ffereoce ◄ 36.26 159.71 

Rcvcnal o< Provlosion for Grawlty 

1,315.62 971 .07 

22 Cost of m1tenAI Consumed 

Trading 1nd Othen 

Opening Stock 61,570.13 51,760.78 

Add : Purchases 95,795.29 1,20,855. 71 

Add : ProJecl Development Expenditure 2,523.31 9,653.n 

Less : Closing Stock 89,899.50 61 ,570.13 

69,989.25 1,20 ,700.08 

23 EmployM Benefit Expense 

Salaries. wqcs, Bonus & Other Benefits 25,775.33 22,339.70 

Staff WC!lfarc 147.06 191.51 

Contribution to provident and other funds 2,-415.5-4 2,835.3 ◄ 

28 , 337 . 9 ◄ 25 , 366 . 5 ◄ 

24 Finance Cost 

Interest Expense on borrowml!S 1,961 06 "4,085.60 

Other Financing Charges 4-40.68 -498.66 

Others . 

Bank Charges 601.60 1,123.73 

Loan Proces.s,na Cha~ 

3,003.34 5,708.00 

25 Depredation and Amortlut.lon expense 

Deprec,at!Ofl on ta119ible assets 1,529.67 1,626.92 

1,529.67 1,626.92 



A D S DIAGNOSTIC LIMITED 

CIH : L85110Dl 1 9 8 ◄ PLC018 ◄ 86 

NOTES FORMING PART~ THE FIIWCCIAL STAT£J4E.NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2.025 

(lb. In '000'1 

FortheyNrended f ot th• ~r ended 

Hot• Ho Plrtku~ 
31st March 2025 ltst March 2024 

26 Othere~nMS 

Business Promot100 Expenses 659.31 560.98 

Leaal, Professional & Consultancy 3,298.99 J,sn.10 

Trave111n1 & Conveyar,cf' Expen~ a , 9◄ 1 . 21 10,169.37 

Postaac &. Telephone Expenses )95.75 ◄ 31 . 16 

Rent 1,570.75 1,386.98 

8ad Debt & Shon / Excess Written Off 1,287.09 

Commiss10n and Brokeraae 2,000.00 6,971 . ◄3 

Rates & Taxes 3 ◄◄ .60 356.66 

Elcctr1ctty, Water.Power & fuel Expenses 2 ◄ 8.01 251 .81 

Directors Sltllfll fee 154.00 7 ◄ . SO 

Pnnma & StltlOnefY ,n.9 ◄ 204.76 

frctaht Charves 1,793 29 3,331 51 

lnwrancc 211 .89 ◄ 99 . <4-4 

Warranty 1nd Maintenance Expcmes 25 , ◄ 3 ◄ . ◄ 0 29,182.09 

Repair & 'Mlntcnancc Cothcnl 171.65 304 . 3 ◄ 

MisceUaflN>IJ) Expenses 1,388.12 2,893.27 

Office Runnina & Maintenance 538.95 18◄ . 79 

Loss on d·sposal of Assets 76.69 

P1yment To Audtton 

• Audit fee 135.00 135.00 

• Tax Audit fee ◄ 5.00 ◄ 5 . 00 

• Certlftcatlon fee 60.00 ◄ 5.00 

◄ 7,6 ◄ 0.62 62, 19 ◄ ,27 



40SllUGNOSTICu.trfD 

OI: W 1100L 1"4P\.C0 1 ""4 
NOTtS f'OIIIIIIIIG ,AJCT Clrnt[ rllt.llCW. STAnwwn r01t THE Yf.411 IJIMD.MAIICH ll•, 1015 

17 Dur1nt the)-~ an list ~h 2112.l, Ult c~ haYP fall.., "1Cllffl to.., Kt d phllfllne u lo'"" ltanca ...... u,,. 11U111 ol Rs 1,901.0l lhouvlnd (equ...,,ltnt 
USO IU.141.241 tob 'W9ICb M/1 Ha1a1ic n:, Wand Ml1 ratt .l!Wdlca ~ Lftbd ~ tllll _.,.... an 11W IIIQM.IICN t,,......,. _,,..,_..but ,_ 

~-11w,_a.. A«Cu'IU-~ 1n r,w -- ~-cr,donw!Oltlw ---1111t ...u111.i.r 1<co,r.i - nwc-.,,-~ 
tlw- tnelOlrlt-UirAD .... alana W\l!l(p,Cn,,w CltllM 1111!~, "°~--cu ol ot. -ol llW>~• ~~ lrMIMd 111M 
~ 

21 llw II'""~- ol _,, AttD,1,tlnl SIM1dlRI IIIICI AS) IOI an ·s.-,t ~-,,., _ ~ 10 I,.. c~ M 10 IIDn -ability ol 11>r ,-Uble ,q,r mt. 

!lb. In 0001 

"'1lcuWI 
Asal ... , 

,,.-2on ,,. -<t, 2024 

II c--L~1e11,-11t--.. 

110 1"" r"1fl1l f'IQ! IIIV"'IIN forl: 

i) 
~,IIIOlll!tl dNT\lnd In l'flPf'(t of ..t,ld, Ille C~ II In al)!MIII CAmounl depos,ltcl undff p,oteS\ 

4,000.00 4,0UIUJO 
lb ~ l.»J' 

bl Dlroa-~ ct ---uu,e -ICe cor(f'll.fd Dy I"" C- ~.601 .)1 !1..6111.SI 

cl nc:_ T., dtr...o WI,__, ol v,h,c!\ ~ lneffllf' Ta.,._.,_ II In - 2.7111.04 27'>1.04 
di fHl) ~ for '"I~ flnlnctll - ~ 10 S- 74 
IIJ ----11 1....,QfflllnC~ Gwflnl~ .,_, Dy Uw ... en llttlalf of tt,e .__ lO Th•nl Plt\ie 41~.41 41 OJO.SS 

bl Mlrtlft...,,..., -Inst 1M lboYr 12 l49, 1l 10.116.19 
NI) ,.._DMclendl 

•I -O-onl19lD--•llwe•lls. ,-----IP.Y. 1.20----~. l,192 .• 2 .),.)6 

lO C-ttments 
Mi& 4&1& 

31st -m 101S list M¥dl 1014 
10 bP ~utNI an Ill A<count 

31 E.- ~ ~ .. .......,..~.., "'IICconllfla ..... IND AS • )) ,. 1n ·ooo] . ,- ... Asal 

JI• .. _,....,... i, .. .._ ... Jtl14 

- Pmfll/CLl>Ul fot a.de Cam .... ,.,. Sha-. H - Pl'1)!1t .. Loa 4't0Ulll l~.lS ,, ~ JO 

NO. r,I equ,1, ~ 21,91.800 21 Yl.lOO 
-~..., Shat• 1111,.....el 3.67 .... 
rac• ..,..,. ""!llw• ,., ~• 10.00 IOOG 

U "-f'ft OetW!il ainllllullGII "-' 

•I llw.....,,_ 1NW a1t•...i to,.,,._. Fllnd llr1'ftt .. per i. ... The-.nt ~ 11\dw f'lnlncW nr.......uanaaaa ol ~a,r,c.,-.,o,., 

rtllt«l .,_...,. lllb I 806.U t/lOUwnd ckn1t ltie~ 1"'-4 Ytu Rs 1,~.6l tlleusl<ICII 

o..rw,. t,.. ~•. thfo C~ ha• rKeiw,iz«I it.. en,,toyen CotltrlbuUon lo lhe Employ,ee Perl$lon flllld amauntt"I to Rs Zl'l.'M thau\end (Prevloui v-R>. 
207 .l) UOMnd). 

'I Tlle~for GraoMrll......-onlhe .... olllCbaml~--U..,-Olc.1\1~-- ThPACtllW>ll-.attonlJ--an'"'1ectecl 

Untl Crl'dll lMtllod • ~ HD AS-1•. N1S O.S-oc ltd has tcnSlllUttd I a,atvllr fund lnllt with Lt: ol - for U... bonPflC ol -.,11,;fts. 

cl ~ for Gntulty has b8rl -cie as per Kt"91111 ..a.atlan as below : 

(lb. Ir\ 000 I 

P1111Qli.n 4sat ... 
11• -ch 20ZS ,,. -di 2014 

l'--•~il'IU.-~fortheYMr ..... ll•-1015 

,. c..-~-Cell! )(;7.05 -..2, 

2, IN..-ttnCOlt -464.73 421.S6 

J ~CoitTltlUIM 

4 lcftflU hid 1127 (,7) 1257.tll 

S. Ntl IIU-lal C..-,)IIC!Ss f'ft~ In lllt Pf"'Od 117'9 ~I ~-40 

16- '-~Cclll 
7 s,,i,-.ic.. . 

TO(al'•~- ◄ "4.St 70l.06 

I'" t.a.,wo,.._,..., In.,_. -- lnalnw lor u.-.,_ JIil-di 2025 I 

1. ""~,, ...... ICJDII .... - ... ' ,._,_,... ' l Acll~NI 1 .. 1111 I Ima tor tlW .,_ on 11'80 cm.n, !I0.40 I 
J A.t~ ,,...,, / tau for""'- on,._.,,. . . I 
4. 0-,.. "" ~ , .. .,.. f66.711 70.'61 

S. LIIYK01"17td actuettel 111"'1 / Ion It I~ ffld o( I"" Y"' (444.U) 121,36 J 

111..--.i1~ r In -••>1•-101! 
1. ,,_Iv .. ol Olo!WIH lenlflt Ollulitllaft. 7.019.JO 

2. C,.~.6SJ 

). 

2 .• 2, 35 I t ◄ t . 511 



A D S DIAGNOSTIC UWTll) 
Cit l.15110Dl.1"4PI.Cll I '4M 

HOTU n>IWJtlG ,AXT or THE f'INANCIAL STATtMOfTS r011 ntr YU1t ClCO(I) IIWICH lhl, 202' 

1" . ...,_In...,... __ the-..... Jht 111¥1:1,, 20ll 

I p,_ ll'llulf OI Otftne(I llmN• Ot,l...,lon at ~ -- ol tllt _,, 6 SS4.71 
l C......!,on,tceCost 5117-~ 
1. .._CCIII -..n 
◄ Sctu.i-a test 
). ... ~.c-. 
6. r- ca..,1c,u11am 

1. --11.&=>&J/l.cs:IN - ,._ IJ1'S21 
'UYl'lalP "'Gelaflef'llt ~tens 

.__ ., ''"""'141...,..,.,.,,ro 
~IOIIJUSlmont 

•. IINflthlll I (ll7 67t 
9. Pr-,t 'VmieGI ~ hnofll """""lien II IN IN GI trw - I 7 Olt.,O 

v . .__ 1n ,._, 11 .. ..,,.. the v- .... 1u, -ch. 10n ,. Ptan-••11rw.,.,._or u,._, ..~29 
2. .u.t•ac"!Uln'dcn-.vna,ion.,,.........,.,. _ _ . 
J. ~ 10.6J1 
4. Actual <Pl..,, en ~iai, .__, 602.'lS 
5. Contr'bullOn 1W f""",._ l\00.00 
6. -,., fWSlJfl.tM 66 71 ,. llfflellll'lld 1127 671 
.. ,...,,,._.attflloffldolU.,-. t MS.65 

- ..., 
.UGft I l1 Ol 2015 " JI.Ol.2014 I 

Ci.iultv ,. 
PIOtcl 7 019 )0 6 )~.711 

• Plan A nc•o ~ 6-4) 6) ,L)04.Z91 

C l(Nel AS51:!Ul1 
il.626.35) ,, ...... sa,l 

•llbl-

..... cn anuarlal Gaw, I "-l hlr l'IO and PWI _., 

...... I JI.OJ 11 lt.Ol.l ◄ I 
r- ,._ 

.. On,,..,1110 I IJ1' ,11 !I0.40 i 

I O,l'llnAufts T ... 11, 10.961 

,,, Otot=-na.u "-M 

Chi -..~1' ,l aoi,o IA1MI.UU•l4t 

llptOlOyftt'I 4\ 

11111 T-~ lt 10•~11 n , 

-~"'",.,,t, 

U46.6S 

-.1, 

4/:l.~ 
. 

. 
~40 . 

. 
m111 

6,S5.4.71 

1.iioT. . 
~uo 
,~1142 

t1096J 
(2)7 II) 

1,504.Zt 

,.._ In '000'1 

l1.0l. 202l 

)1 ◄ 6 n 
7.710 74 

()79 ~l 

(111. 1ft 000') 

JI.OJ U 

14lol.JSI 

n ■1 

l] DIKlau• u rt,q11lr,od ..- PIOtl'tulton No. Ci.S.11. ([) dalAII 4th Sapterrw, 201) rad wit/I noilflutlOn ..... 22nd.,_..., Z019 lsMlfd by It.. Mrilll,Y of Corixnt• 
Alfatn (As Cffl:netl by Ult -~ntl 

cl 

di ., 

Tlw- GI tnlffl'lt pre, by trie ~ In llfflll GI t«tlan16. GI~ Yxl'o. ~ - -1:nt-,m 
O...lq,IMI• Aet, 1Q06 llar't _.th Ue--..,11 Ill PIV'!lelll mode tow IUPPIW bPtOl'O 11W IPIIOIM.d Rf, 

llwafflCU'll ol SUfflt Q,e..., ~ lar the.,.. ol clrlay In llliUII ~ • .....,,....,_paid Illa 

i.,c,,,d Uw a;tpllnted a,, U1nt U.. ,-1 Illa WW..._.,. U. kll•oat IPKlflld ,nm UW MIUO, SIN~ 
ll'Cl ~ [nterprilft ~ ACl 2006 

n.....-. ,__ ,_,,,_..__~_.tnu,e~~ lrlttlMlllllU...., 

ttiP r.tffffl - ~ ar. actuae, paid to IIIP -J .r.t..rp,lw fct ttiP ...,_ ol ~, H • 

~ ~ , __ W.:IIOn 2) of IN #luo, SnaC _....,, (Ill~ 0..wltfs _.._ Act, JOO& 

]111-d\ 10ll )Ill -d, 2014 

HI H• 

". "· 
Ill ... 

Ill H 

HI Hi 

Kl 



ADSOIAGMOSTICUlilfTtl) 

Cit; Ln1111Dl1~C011416 

IICITD f'OUIMG ,Altf 0, TlC '1IWIOAL 5TATt.llOfTS Foa TKl YtAa DllC #JJIOI JI • 21125 

J4 WSO• 
.,o,., • .,.-..taleftl 

~ .,_. m:lptlanl ~ <~ 11n CiodDons en CIDffaDII a- IIIS!I. The._~.,~~~ lllC ~en• llll!fUIY-. ruc.n ndml.m 
--~• 1111~201.Saspwu.~ac:r-,.,.•anar : • 

,.._ 1n ·oc,cn 

,ar11cu1an ,,,. _ct, 1025 J•1t-ch102 ◄ 

,, ,_...,""'" __ 
1,69'.II :i66.114 

Ill 11..aUr •~ - - llut ftOt YIN~~~ 1165.50 417.50 

110 .-uw,.-v,oen 

l-~U rKOlfl'UCI In IM Ila!- Of profit - ..,_ are Rs l.~71).r., 1/lOUWld Cle& amGlJnC fff--.d b. 67,20 lhOusandl ,,, __ ~I lb. I 4~ tit~ 

(INS IIITWMlt lfCoo,etf'd J_i. 67.10 1"'°'8nd) 

Gtonlll«!< 

A«lmlA&INI !Ian 

,on1a,..,.. 

II lr.ot i.trr uw,....., lft' 

111 ll..ltet UW1 en, VNr but - .... IIWI 1M -
illl 

.-,..u.,,,... __ . 
~--=~ inU.•.ot- of p,da.,.. .,_.Its.I GlS ..-c:ir-,-,:111. '1•1 ..-1 

bl,-.,_.~ 

>••-1024 

5a,q49 
5,420.60 4 760.6) 

◄ 27 . 19 1.01716 

fib. In "000'1 

,,. -ell 2025 Stoc~20l ◄ 

924.00 912.00 . 

TN C9fllllll!"I' Ila ~ l)Yr1l and ~ - ""'llde - llnonc~ - w,tl\ l"" .....«tM> ~ IUftl as Malrlty/ - - pq,lll1U ~Ill.I') 
~ u It list~ 2QU II"' 1""""'°'8 Yftl J_s. IIIJ 

UC.,, ... l~lnF•-.,~-.,...,_,.,,aa,.,-dlmparts 
In 

ln(omo, 

b 

,.i1tu1An 

Fcn11n T11,oet 

Total 

C. 

'""lc:ula<• 
T.--.Good> 

Tocal 

J6 llalltfll Pwty ~ as~ In au~,c.e ""111 Ind Ai l ◄ a,~ I'- a.low : 

All"'f-....n-1,__ 
Oim:tM e OtMn 

1 Dr c...umSdlpl, ~0,,ll(tOf 

l Or. 1~1 VMN ~-, OlrtclOI' 

l Or, ..,._ Dnctor 
◄ Mn. Adilial l. Olrel.lCII 

i NataywlUIGayari. CfO I~~ 

In 000'1 y ___ ., , ____ ., 

Jt.OJ.1015 JI.OJ,101 ◄ 

11.~1 .10 , . ..a . .f9 

111&. In 000) 

v--.... ,_..,__., 
JI.OJ.20ZS JI.OJ.1024 

741.17 .IYl.'il 

7◄ 1.17 1'2.91 

llb. In 000) y ___ .... ,_.,..,_., 
JI.OJ.1025 ll.OJ.201 ◄ 

16 .,, 12 11,Sl ◄ . 79 

16,679.11 l\,SH.7" 

CDr C.U-kl!pl, Otttctcr, II tflltH to Or . ....,_, Vffllla Sef91, OirK1or Or. \'Ion" 5ef91, lliN:aor ft An 

• Et>t-,,tt,n O.. wt,,ct, 11.-, MM...,W ~ .. .._to [urea s.,11..,_ i,,n....c. 

I "" MH Scrtwan, IT,....,,..,.. i-ted 
1 C.d!IMl ~ l'rMite Limited 

J Or.A. O. ~I 5.cm(HUFI 



ADSDIAQIOSTICUWTD> 

ON: U511O0Ut141't.COl1414 
NOTES FOIIMIHG PART Df TNE l'IIAMCIAI. STAT£MLNTS FOIi TllE YEAII Oll)C) MAACK l1tt 2oz, 

Tr-Ion• c::wrled out with rellced ftMtiH ref-..1 to lbolt• : (Rs. In '0001 
lultur• ol T ranACI lono It.elation I Current Y- I 

,,.., ...... _ 
A. INCOJil 

L EXl'lHSO 

Com""'" $1\orfnt ·--. Vf'd - Soltw9re ~ T...i>1111 PfMl\t' Lwn,uio Bl I 1,614.~ I 1114.l~ 

1nu,,_ '•Id 

Dr.c..JlM11-, Al I m 691 1,034.15 

Dr. I Nt\l Venhl Sehfll AZ I :.t..66 I 207.11 
_ ... ..,,_"'Ion 

Dr.CiluUm~I ,., 
I 7.353.78 I 6,788.10 

1w,-1.-1c..,1111 A5 I l.O9U5 I 2.aJO.n 
Dhct« SktWII , .. 

. VmlleSollnl AZ I 28.00 I 16.10 
Radh1kll >ftlHl Al I 14.00 I 6.00 

. Vlwtcs.hnl M I 14.00 I 6.00 
ll«fll ._._. .. 

Dr. C-..UCam _, ,., I lll.61 I lU.61 

C. LOANS 

LAWI-.C.'-1 

Dr.C..C-- Al I 15.000.00 I 12,650.00 

Dr. 1 Mr11 V"'1hll i..twlll AZ I I 
l....,_ld 

Dr.GIUlam--... Al I 16,950.00 I 12. 154.87 . Dr, 1-1 V@nha - AZ I 1,630.78 I 1.217 11 

D. PAYAILES 

lntrftt Pr,41b!e on i..... 
Dr. Gautam >ffl!llll Al I lOll.28 I 410 -~ 
Dr ( Mri I V"""" --•I A2 I 14.6111 n.42 

it.lUMl'all«i ,.., ..... 

Dr~--11 Al I 
--- 176.70 I J+l,17 . Hi'"""" Lal G...,rf A5 I 1~.011 I 16101 

Dir.a« Slttlntl , .. PIIV6bw . Dr. I Alrll V..,,.. W.01 A2 I I --· Al I I 
..,_~ M I I 

it.ritPonble 
Dr. GauQm ,...., Al I ZJ,5) I ◄ l.67 

IJnMCUred Lowlo . o,........,,.._, Al I 9149.17 I 11,10765 
Dr. I Mnl V"1N ...,.a, AZ I I 1.6l0 71 

Ved !iWd So~ a Trading Prtv11e t..ntted 81 I 611.64 I 440.18 

)7 tap.Ill -...-,1 

37(1) I Th@ Cc,,,ipe,,y ~ ·,u aplUII 10...,,. that the~ wtU De - to u,,11W1Ut n..,... cone- ,...oe ___,. 11w rotLm to sollllloldlrs thraup, 

lM opllmtutlon of t~ debt and equity balllnce. 

II. The CIIP'lla l!tl\lCbff ol lhl! ~ conotm ol 111!1 di!tll. (bar,-..• det1Ued ~ notes ,~. (Cl,oent "16turity of '°"I ll!ffll bon'owtnls offset by cash and 

.,... bliancnt and toul fCIIJtlY ol the c~. 

Ill. n..Cc,,,ipe,,ys 1111< ffllllllffflllll corrm1ttft ~ 11w aplt&l structure ol llle eomp.ny ll ~ tnt-. 

G..-lnt ntto :-
The 18'1"1 rJt10 ll Cflcl ol lht' n,portiftt penod WIS llS follOW\ (Rs. In '0001 

Partawl.-o Aslt--chJl , 20:t!i A> at March 31, 2024 

~ ZJ.117B.08 20,l◄ G.ff 

Cd\ and~ blt.anc" ll.l~.11 9,713.17 

Hetclf!>t IO,u,.'111 11,121.04 

TOUI IIOIJ\ly 65,lNJ,24 60, 14l.OJ 

lift dollt lo """8 tY flllO D.16 0, It 

37(2) The<e 1"10 I.Ind .......ed by 11,e company, l~Cft tr.. $MM IS nol applicable 

l71l) ~ Al\d ..wanc.s• to clrecton, KN etc 

TlW! c~ Ila< not IM w,y lom,s 111d ..i..nca to dRCtcn, IWP etc. 

37(4) Det•lls of a.n.ml Property held: 

Tr.. comp,ll!'f-. not ho4d any~ ~ty. 

l7(S) WIifui Def-.ur: 
Tht' Corr,p,lll'f 11,s not bMrl tfl'IM<I u wllful dt'IIUlter. 

J7(•) RNl.1...,dllp w1ltl Struck cff Campenla: 

Tlw, alfllPli'Y has nol dlall WM any llldt off COIIIIW¥ 

'Z.. · 



ll 

AO s DlloGHOSllC UMITCII 
CPl: Ll511Cl0t.1'14N.C011416 

NOTES rOIIMIMG ,AlrrcwTI<t FIIWICIALSTAltMIHTS FOll'Tltt YUII OIDCDMUC!i l1tt, ZOU 

1717) l<ff-'np ...i ,..i«ratlon ol CNfJft ot wlttaalon wtu, bl4>ll'M' ol C~ln 
Ttw ~ had ...,.!IN f~ fxtltln ..0 ,_tl!W' c;harJe NW.,_,, t1Ntfd ...... tlle flcil•tlel ... ~_.., :-

IJ 1-- o1 Ill. 11,500 -d ,r..., WCOl· Ouuundlr,J al pr,ndpAI - • on J 1.0l.2025 ls 1411. 
O>lflll!5 c,stf'd ... mt [(f#t.i,i.;: Ml>r\~ ol JDlrlt -1Y 1-ll, fCaldl Cdony- o.t,, ·1100,lt ol Dw«t<n l PW. Ylwt 5e!,pl and Ill (.a,1- 51totai. 

ti) Lmn (Ovennl\ f11C1h1YI ol 111. 25.000 ~,.,...,..,..al India- ouuundlnt ol p,'lncip.l __,, .. on Jt.Ol.20~ lo ftS u,oso • ..o thouwnd. 

Clt¥1ft CISlf'd .... [qulltl>U! M0rtPV of p,openy n.t no 1002 IOlh ,,_ ,f!loek A). s«,o, lll 8. 41 , vt i.,.-~-Gul'l.lrllfTI, ol 0rrfC\Qf j_p Mr 

VtntllSd-cal-
111) t.o., (c.h Credit) ol ltl. 14.5001'-"I from Bank ol lndi.- Oui.-nt al prtnc:lptl ..-,nt .. on l1.0J.202S •t Ill 1t6.17 thoutand 

Cl\a,we crated·- tq&.Nbl• -....e al .kl!nl ~y t-22 . ........ Colony i.. Dalhl 11004 of Olrecf<n lP 1k Yt,_ Stf,pl and #I" Gautam~. 

"'' .... Ciw_ .. ol lb. 100.000 tllcu--.d 

C""1" cratlNI ... ffll [qu!lt!MMortppol .Jowll pnllll"<tYB•ll. Ka.lldlColon)-W,t 11IDII ol Dlr«t.Grs l.PWVI,.._ !iat,..ilNIMr~S4!111.i. 

J7(11 (Clffll>llance w1th n<1mb« o/ I.yen of c:omp.,,le: 
~~don not - Ml5idal,v. tllltt'forw cOffll)l...-.c• wtltl la"l'!R of ,_ iS not apc,ltubCe. 

17(91 The lamparl¥ ht\ not ICMfUCI/\Otnrd/11,...ttd bamlw,id 1...0. to any OIW .,.....,,,.,_,.,Ulyl ('KI, 

J7CIOI ~..-,'°"1Jl...,.~-"Kt,emeol_..,,1Snotlllflllablel0~ 

l7f111 C.paroteSoclal ~llty (OAI 

Corpo,11• Soc.Ill ~tty 1cs~11,, not lR)l'C- tow c.._-,y. 

17112) Detail, of Crypto Currency or VIR\ltl Currency: 

Th&, COfflPl'!Y ~ not dftl1 wl\11 cryptO/v\r'WII CUrrfflCY. 

ca-i.o1 nrwnct.1 -•.,.., fls fair nlue _,,_ (Ill. In OOO"I 

r..._.._.,.-. I Asot- SI, 2015 AsllMa"chl1, 2024 

1-..del----

c,f-,,,_,__ 4).001.4~ 51.717.711 

(ll)(llllland ..... -.C. IZ.~.11 9,71).17 

(1111 O{hff fwnct,, - ll,MU.40 ~.IIYI.OI 

-eel-COil 
(ti~ 06.51 4jE.,SI 

Total H,t1L47 67, 765 17 

Flnanc:M,I ,o111ta'" As C -<ti J 1, 2025 AsOI IWdl J1, 10Z4 

-..i•--.-,,,~ lJ,V/li Ill Zll.MU.'91 

II'' llrlw< lllwlcf.ll u.c,,w.~ l.«IJ .U 9.47016 

11111 Trao. alld OUln pa~ 7J.1)1. 1) 26-""i.l l 

Tot.II l,02,73LJ6 S6,6H.9t 

The In - al i,-,---.. t,e._.,._ blllna1., tradP~ ancl bor•cwlntl ••_...,IO IR"-.. tlwir anyq .......u - lo C\Jfffl'1 ral\n ol 0-••u 
-~lie 

ll«anc<hoilan becw.., Curr...t -••-~·-•"' tt•l- lllod wit~._. 11\dc:.m-wnt ,._ a< - 11aa1u ol Acau1t 
lb. In '000'1 

P.rtlculan ~2024 ~ 10U DI< 1024 I .._ 2025 

C&nlnl AsMtS as per ~"'1y ~ ~ wtlh e.,lll M~.06 ,0 6~7 11 52 041.+4 41.11).14 

Md/Cln.ll: 
Vlhatoan Dllf«-~ 15 299.74 7145.74 11\ 61 491.•l 

Cuff--• - ,_ --el ""C"""'-
I 11 14).111 SI !IOS.45 n 157.04 42.'81.S7 

41 Pln.tnd.l 1'111< .....,.._ 
TlW C~J KtMliel ~ II to W'1fty ol fNl'cilt ,,.: marl<et mll, crt<N. mil tnd l,qUldlty 1'1511. ll1e CCIIIOlll(S fOCUS 10 for - 11W ~UOl•ty of ~ . 

-~·end .. to- pOltiltlal ldv9w l'ffKt en Ill,_ ... !)Hf~. 

Th<, Corpan•• lrtu,y lurttlk.fl l"ft)Ol'I• ., resu\W Wit-I to'"" cornr-(1 ""' .........,_, l"O'IP 1"81 monl!Of\ ri\kl Ind pnllnl'< tmp-lod 10 n,1~IP mk 

~ 

;wut~ 
~ ~ •tMt.,. ei-11 ..,,,,..., to the fllWldlll rllkJ ol ct.,.. in kft!9\ CIJIT"Pnt7 aa.,.. rates 111d 1111.....,.. rate. 

•Ir.-..,, curr.,cy rtill ..........,_ 

TIie ~ dOeS not - IITf ,...llrilt ·~ curt"1CY eq)CIU't. 



A OS OIAGIIO$TlC UMIT!O 
CIM; Ll5110CIL19Ml'LC011416 

NOnS fOUIHG PAIIT 0,ffl[ FIWKW. STATU£KTS FOA TM! YEAll DIOED MilCH l11l, 20JS 

b) W;•• nn ,.._ ...,...,_,~ 
~~•~iow..-rr.ertlkbec:allle<-,,t,or,-flftllM-lllilGandna.tw,.irUn!'.lltatn TI-..rttklsnwqfdt1yt11e~bymawa-.111 

appr,,pmlc n,1a ~ fb..cl and flcat1r,e me~ 

Tht ~ - to IIUn'St rate an,_,. assea 111d llnltt1-I t1-14'lie - dfUIINI ~ w llqJictlty mlr 1111o,"'11n1t11t l«tlaft Of Im-•· 

lb In OOOl 

,ar11a1w P'or -~ .,._.,, )1tt MM-di Z02S ,.1 ... ,,_...- ... 1 .. ,--,,202, 

S0bolnctUM SObpdKrN• 50bplncr• ... 50bpdKrMM 

On ac<OUOI 01 v~ '--t• an Loon& Ind idYlnLa J,_. 
. 

On accOUN aA .... ,_ bl• Ill~ .... , 651 4'US flll.46) 22146 

Net ~ Ill p,oftl/1.ma- (411.65) 411.65 lllL46) lll.4' 

c1er_,w,..........,_ 
~ ,,,. rtfffl 10 u. ,_ u. • ~- cll'flult an 1rt aw.-.cna! ~ ra,11.,. ~ IINnCIII km to u,,. ~ - nw compw,y tm adopled • policy Of 

on&r dellllll wtt~ ~ ~~ - CIIUiftlrt ~ c-. Mllf'f ~. • • - d mtlPt"'I the r1P- ot twww:u - m,,,, ~...ut Tht 
~ on!'t lflftSACH will\ e,,tlhn that - ra~ w eq,.,,"'lfflt al ___,,_ .- and .,.__ 11M rforml!QI a -.q,I td by ~ 1111. .. ..-,ca~ 
•~A.IIM a1'd If ""' 1,allAIU, U. comp.-,y - "'"" p.cltcly -~ l'nn:al rlormatlOft l'ld It>_, v...,. n,c- ro •••• ti major ~ Thr •~'I 
ftl)Q5ln llfld w c~• ratlnp at Its ccu,t~ •~ co,,tlnuoully ,nar,ftoffll and lht ...,.,.ie .. iue ol 1,.-11c,ns concludfd Is sprwd llfflCll1lll ~ 

Count«J)al't'"- '""'' P!)Olur• 11 contnllled t,y coo.r,terparty limits thal - ~ and IIJPRli'(d by Uw mk ~l (Clf'M!1llff' annually. 

d)Ucpdltyri • ........,..,,, 

Ult-It ,_.a,! lY IY llql,ldity ra .......,,_ l'9IU -w>lh ti,. i-nl ol dnctan, ...,,ct, hm etablillwd 111 ~l• ll(Jlld1ty r9 ~ f...-1, lat t/lP 
....__. ol U. _,.,) itat tenn. ,_,...,.and ~-ism.,_..,. INI 1,lquldlty-ava:cil ,.,..._,. ~ ca-,y -,n l1quldlty rtlk by~ 

__..-, N1<q IKIJl,n and - __,. IIC'i tiff, ~ CIIIUUMly _,....,. I~ and acw.l cast,"°"", and by lllllc:11~ Ille NtunlJ p,t,liles ol 

lllwlclaltiVU-Uaibl:ltil!L 

l .... l<ll<y - •nt•-' rW< tebi.. 
TM f<lllOwW'I wll'c'I dt'ud tl!e "'"1ian¥s ,_...,. all'ltlKtutt ~y fat ts l'01 dtfMI"" '-1cul Nll!bU.. wit/I apftd re-pa,-.~ The - N.., been 

-up - Cll lhc' lft!ltlCCUfflN a!h l1owl al (anantll4 llablltie ,-0 on W ffmf'll dtlt an ""',ct, lllf ~an~ ,equn,I 10 Pl1• 

th 1ft 0001 

,ort1c:u ... Within I ,,.., 1-S-,..n S•po,1 Toi.I unylnt-

As at -di J1, 2025 

~ ttncluolnl CurmK Mltunoe ol l.Ol"'l ltnn 13,071.0I . U,071.0I 23,071.01 

debtl 
IT!llM ____ 

71.251.15 TI.Ul.15 7],UI.I~ 

0dw ,,.,.,. ... -"- 6.«I) U 6 40l.1l7 6 4Gl.1l 

Frcui 1 02.732.3' . I 0:1_7)2.36 I 1,02.732.36 

,ar11aMn Wltllh• 1 YNI '·'•-· S+ po,1 Total c.n-ylnt-1 

Id •-di 11, 1024 

Borrvwlnp ,1nc...,.. '""""' i..wrtnes ol tone t .... 10,&40.91 . 20.l«l.91 10.8A0.91 
dftlt) 

T.-.--e~cKhtr~ 1,,ll7.21 . 26,117.21 26.317 21 

OU. ~ lllblllllft 9,470.96 . . 9,470.16 9,470.16 

T.,.... :14 ....... . "·"'·" 56,"'·" 



AOS0IAGIIOSTICLIM/T'CO 

CII. LIS1100l.19Ml'I.COl1416 
IIOT'ES ~ PAICf Of TitC f1NNICIAl STA~ fOlt ll([ Y£Alt £HOm MIICH JI•. 2DU 

.. 2 Od.ells al - ti/I .,_.ed tall -..l1lallflklft andctw,,p In "-ol pnitlt I._ Y- er,clod l1.0l.Z025 

Partfculan ()panlnt ltecop,lwd In l'rttllt 11..,..,.IMd In Dlh« 
i..i.nc. or lou a,mp, -•!ft Income 

o.t_,ed lu llLlblNl ... )1- In re1.- to: 

~ rar-~u 4',CJ.17 0 00 . 
On ka)Ul'll ol (llf VIIINotlOn JO.:M I0.00) 

ow to Clftlfl'<1alllln I 
~--

0 CO . 
Tau: ol llll(C'ffed T• - ' .. 7.0I 0.00 10001 

o.tlfTed tu Ml>Ultlet Ori _.ount of 

Out- to dfoond.l\,on 

On •coo.r11 o1 Fu v,1u.1eon 12.05 12.05 

T...i ol o.t.....i Tu 1..lablllllft I IZOS 12.0S 

O.,.,.lld Tu_t_l l '55.0l 111.05) 10.001 

l'anf<ulan a,.,,..,. ~.,,...,. ~In•'-
~ or loll 

_ _,,.,.Inc-. 

o.temod tu l11Abll1t1etl/- In .-....1on to: 

""""'- rar _,,.,,.. ba<>ef,u ~'ll07 1107.401 

On Keo.au ol Fat• Valuation 30.!>4 
~lO_,,tlon 206.(),1 2J9.aJ 

TCIIMoll)o,f..,.edTuA- ICM.11 1)1.0 J0.54 

o.1.-rlld tu lllllltlllft.,. - ol 

bto--,cn . . . 
On Kcount el fo Vllultlan HJ.92 116.87 . 
TotAlol__,_,TuLW.llltlft 121.92 11'.17 

o.f-.c!Tu.-1-1 175 It 15.SI ,o.~ 

4S n.... his bft<I no Cll'!Af 1n ua.n1temnt AIIICU1l> <t'CIU'~ to be trans, __ ta thr "'-le,- tducatlon and Pnuctlon fund by w Comp.-.ny. 
44 tlalance "'°""' lRIH heed ~ Omton, Cm:l•tors Ind AMn<:et ..-. u,l<!ct to conflrmatlan. 

Illa. In 000') 

Clalltnt batanc:. 

4'10.67 
)O_S4 .. \ .. 

9'7.01 

"'·°' 
Ula. 1n oocn 

c...,,. ........ 

490.67 

30.!,4 

'4U6 ,.,_oa 

12.C,, 
11.05 

955.0l 

0 ~ ~ cl0fl Ml hl"9 1',Y IOl'l t«m ar,t,IKU lnCW .. -ti.., a,rtn,cU for wdcll l'-w ft .-.y mat!Nl I~ lassft ll 11 Mardi 31 , 20~ 
44 All thP f~ ,._. bNrl niurmd off to the ._-et thlMnl ,_ 

47 "'-yew l,.nsllt~-r-'<ldl~/~"""'-'IKftSW'f IOCO"doml IOU-olcumn,-. 

Sle,4!~ ACau,l ... l'oll..-ln 

~ ~-form .. 1n1 ..... Pffl ol thr flnltndA, _, 

,ott V, II, PUROHIT I CO 

~A«­
Flnn ~ No. l04040C 

UD1~ : 2!i0142l88lol.P,ICK69)I 

~ : -Oe\N 

Oat•: )0/05fl02~ 

Dr. ~W>ftl 

MaNl'"I Onctor 
0 N OII0341 ◄3 

1-29, KllltllhCOIGny 

-Dflhtl100'8 



40 lllAtlos as per Schedu~ HI requiremfflt 

1 Curnnt Ratio 

Numerator 
~nonnnator 

Ratio 

"Owinse 

2 Oebl Equtty Ratio 

~tor 

Offlominator 

Ratio 

1'Ch.,._ 

3 Debt SerVlca Cov.rac- 1tat1o 

Hll'ner1tor 

0tonomtnator 

Rado 

"Chanttt 

Current Assets 

CurrMt llabl\mes 

Laf1I Ttm1 Borrowines • Short Term Borrowinss 

Sharfholdfn Funds 

EBIOTA 

Pnnc:lpal repayments of Laf1I - borroWlnp & lnu-r"' 

!Reason for~ : Due to Ina-.- In repayments of loan compared to Ian tlnandal year. 

◄ Return on EqultyflnY'Htment Ratio 

Numerator 

Denominator 

Rltfo 

"~ 

Net Profit after Taxes Exceptlonitl Items 

AY'llfllle Total Equity 

jiwason for china• : Due to decrease In net profit after taxes as compared to last tlnanc:111 year. 

S Inventory Turnover Ratio 

Numerator 

Dcnominltor 

Ratio 

sow,p 

Rrtwfiue from operatlonl 

tweraac lmloentorv 

2024-25 

1,8),29'1.73 

1,25,569.17 

1. ◄ 6 

23,078.08 

65,393.2 ◄ 

0.35 

1.07" 

1-4,301 57 

1,23,663.9) 

0.12 

•75.21S 

8,050.)5 

63,017.63 

0.13 

1,59,996.03 

75,734.81 

2. 11 

!ReiUOn f« chanp : Due to dea- In ,-nue from Ol)ffiltlons of the ,ompany as ,ompar~ to !Mt f1Mllciill ye..-. 

6 Tract. Re<:elVilbhtt Tumov.r Rltfo 

Himerator 

Denominator 

RAitlo 

1'0llnp 

"-nue from ~lions 
Averap Trade R«ttv.bll' 

1,59, 996.03 

'47,362. 58 

3.31 

!R•_, for diqe: Due to c!Knase In rewnue from operations of the c:ompany as c:omparwd to !tit flnlndill yNT. 

7 Trade P.y&bles Turnow, Ratio 

Num~tor 

Denominator 

Ratio 

"Chlnp 

Total Purchases 

AverlllC Trade Pa~bles 

I~ for cti.,..: Due to dlcT- In tDUII purc:heft cl;r1t,c the ye.-. 

8 Net Capltal Tumowr Ratio 

Numenitor 

Denominator 

Ratio 

"Chante 

ReYeooe From Opendons 

WOl'kl"II Capttal (Cum!nt Assets Current Llabiuttes) 

95,795.29 

◄ 9 ,819. 18 

1.92 

·53.IOS 

1,59,996.03 

s1,ns.S6 

2.77 

-11.sn 

2023 - 2 ◄ 

1,5),07-4.)3 

99 100.76 

1.54 

20,3-40.91 

60,1-0.03 

0.35 

30,707 39 

65,812 ,7 ◄ 

0.47 

18,500.30 

51 924.0 ◄ 

0.36 

2,39.619.61 

56,665.46 

4.23 

2,39,619.61 

39,588.23 

6.05 

1,20,855.71 

29.036.30 

4.16 

2,39,619.61 

53,973.57 

....... 



9 Net Profit it.tlo 

Hu!Mrltor 

Denominator 

tt.tlo ·~ 
Md Pfl)hl after Wt and Exc~l Items 

~from~ 

!Rffs«I f<K ~ : Decrw In rwt profit aft., tu "1ld u-.,t>Ol\&I tt.,n,. 

10 Re<um on ClplUI Employed 

Num«ator 

t>.nomlnator 

R.atlo 

1' Chant• 

Profit Bef~ int«@St, Tax Ii ExcephOMl llcm 

Caplal Employed 

!Ren,n for chanp : Decffese In net profit after we and ~x~tionlll Item, and lncrMM In apial employed. 

11 R.etum on ln1/fttnl~ 

~tor 

Oanom1nator 

lnteret Inc~ on fuced de,:,os1ts • Profit on sale or 

llW'C'StmfflU • Income of -tment • unpawmcnt on value 
of lfMstml!nt 

Cum.-nl wwcstments • Mon CUtreflt lrwestmenu ♦ fUled 

deposttswlthba,. 

8,050.lS 

1,59,996.0) 

0,05 

t?.771 90 

aa,971.n 

0.1• 

-60.0~ 

117.61 

12,65).71 

6. ◄ 61' 

18,500.30 

2,)9,619.61 

0.OI 

29,080.'47 

80,982.9-4 

0.36 

731.06 

11 , ◄)9 .21 

6.39" 


